Public Document Pack

PLYMOUTH

CITY COUNCIL

Tracey Lee
Chief Executive

Plymouth City Council
Civic Centre
Plymouth PLI 2AA

Please ask for Helen Rickman / Katey
Johns, Democratic Support

T 01752 398444 / 307815

E helen.rickman@plymouth.gov.uk /
katey.johns@plymouth.gov.uk
www.plymouth.gov.uk/democracy

I3 September 2013

LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE

Tuesday 24 September 2013
10 am
Council House (Next to the Civic Centre), Plymouth

Members:
Councillors Mrs Bowyer, Rennie and John Smith.

Fourth Member:
Councillor Singh.

Members are invited to attend the above meeting to consider the items of business overleaf.

Please note that, due to the nature of this Committee, we may need to send ‘to follow’
documents which were not expected at the time of the agenda publication. These documents
may be considered under part | or part Il.

Tracey Lee
Chief Executive



LICENSING SUB COMMITTEE
AGENDA
PART | (PUBLIC MEETING)
l. APPOINTMENT OF CHAIR AND VICE-CHAIR

The Committee will appoint a Chair and Vice-Chair for this particular meeting.
2. APOLOGIES

To receive apologies for non-attendance submitted by Committee Members.
3. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST

Members will be asked to make any declarations of interest in respect of items on this
Agenda.

4. CHAIR'S URGENT BUSINESS

To receive reports on business which, in the opinion of the Chair, should be brought
forward for urgent consideration.

5. COOPERAGE, 134 VAUXHALL STREET, PLYMOUTH - (Pages | - 166)
GRANT OF PREMISES LICENCE

The Director for Place will submit a report regarding the grant of a premises licence
under Section |7 of the Licensing Act 2003.

6. EXEMPT BUSINESS

To consider passing a resolution under Section 100A(4) of the Local Government Act
1972 to exclude the press and public from the meeting for the following item(s) of
business on the grounds that it (they) involve(s) the likely disclosure of exempt
information as defined in paragraph(s) of Part | of Schedule |12A of the Act, as amended
by the Freedom of Information Act 2000.

PART Il (PRIVATE MEETING)

AGENDA

MEMBERS OF THE PUBLIC TO NOTE

that under the law, the Panel is entitled to consider certain items in private. Members of the

public will be asked to leave the meeting when such items are discussed.

NIL.



Page 1 Agenda ltem 5

PLYMOUTH CITY COUNCIL

Subject: Cooperage |34 Vauxhall Street Plymouth

Grant of Premises Licence

Committee: Licensing Sub Committee
Date: 24™ September 2013
Cabinet Member: Councillor Brian Vincent
CMT Member: Anthony Payne (Director for Place)
Author: Fred Prout (Senior Licensing Officer)
Contact details: 01752 304792

e-mail: licensing@plymouth.gov.uk
Ref: ERS/LIC/PREM
Key Decision: No
Part: |

Purpose of the report:

An application has been received from The Cooperage Plymouth Limited in respect of The
Cooperage 134 Vauxhall Street Plymouth for the grant of a premises licence under Section 17 of
the Licensing Act 2003.

The Brilliant Co-operative Corporate Plan 2013/14 - 2016/17:

This report links to the delivery of the City and Council objectives and outcomes within
the plan.

In particular: Growing

See http://www.plymouth.gov.uk/corporate plan.pdf

Implications for Medium Term Financial Plan and Resource Implications:
Including finance, human, IT and land:
Not applicable

Other Implications: e.g. Child Poverty, Community Safety, Health and Safety and Risk
Management:

Members should be aware that Section |7 of the Crime and Disorder Act 1998 puts a statutory
duty on every Local Authority to exercise its various functions with due regard to the need to do
all that it reasonably can do to prevent crime and disorder in its area.

Equality and Diversity:
Has an Equality Impact Assessment been undertaken? ¥esfNo

Recommendations and Reasons for recommended action:
That Members consider this report.

Alternative options considered and rejected:
None.

V.2 May 2013



Page 2

Published work / information:

For more information please see the below links.

Licensing Policy http://www.plymouth.gov.uk/statement of licensing policy.pdf
Licensing Act http://www.legislation.gov.uk/ukpga/2003/17/contents

Licensing Act Guidance
http://lwww.homeoffice.gov.uk/publications/alcohol-drugs/alcohol/guidance-section | 82-
licensing/guidance-s|82?view=Binary

Background papers:

Title Part | | Partll Exemption Paragraph Number
I 2 3 4 5 6
Application
Sign off:
Fin Leg | SD/lI | Mon HR Assets IT Strat
8341 | Off Proc
/02.0
9.13

Originating SMT Member

Has the Cabinet Member(s) agreed the content of the report! No

V.2 May 2013




Page 3

1.0 INTRODUCTION
I.1

On the 4™ July 2013 the licensing department received an application from The Cooperage
Plymouth Limited for the grant of a premises licence under Section 17 of the Licensing Act

2003 in respect of The Cooperage situated at |34 Vauxhall Street Plymouth.

.2 Grant application.
The applicant intends to operate a street front bar opening during the day to accommodate
the passing trade, much of which they assume to be tourist traffic. There will be a large
function suite on the first floor which will be open for free letting to private functions, parties
and other groups as well as comedy nights and open mic. sessions to promote local talent.

The rear bar will be for live music, bands and other similar acts including regular jazz evenings.

.3 Licensable Activities.
The following licensable activities and timings have been requested:

(e) Live Music (Indoors)

Hours

Monday — Saturday 6pm to 2am
Sunday 2pm to 10pm
(f)_Recorded Music (Indoors)

Hours

Monday — Saturday I lam to 2am
Sunday I lam to | Ipm

(h)_Anything of a Similar Description to that falling within (e) (f) or (g) (Indoors)

Hours

Monday 6pm to 10.30pm

Tuesday — Saturday 6pm — 2am

Sunday |2midday — 10.30pm

(j)_Supply of Alcohol for consumption ON the premises.
Hours

Monday — Saturday I lam to 2am

Sunday I lam to | Ipm

(1) Hours Premises are Open to the Public

Hours
Monday — Saturday I lam to 2.30am
Sunday I lam to 11.30pm

.4 The applicant has submitted an Operating Schedule (Appendix ).

V.2 May 2013



1.6

2.0

2.1

22

23

24

2.5

2.6

27

28

29

3.0

3.1

4.0

4.1

Page 4

Representations have been received in respect of this application.
Cumulative Impact Policy

This application does not fall within an area to which the Cumulative Impact Policy applies.

RESPONSIBLE AUTHORITIES

Devon & Cornwall Police has made representation relating to the prevention of crime and
disorder and public nuisance (Appendix 2).

Environmental Health — has made representations relating to public safety and the prevention
of public nuisance (Appendix 3)

Devon & Somerset Fire & Rescue Service — no representations.

Trading Standards — no representations

Planning Officer - no representations.

Child Protection — no representations

Health & Safety Executive — no representations.

Health Authority — no representations.

Licensing Authority — no representations.

OTHER PARTIES

32 Letters of representations have been received (Appendices 4 to 35)
CONSIDERATIONS

The Committee is obliged to determine this application with a view to promoting the licensing
objectives, which are:

= The prevention of crime and disorder;
. Public safety;
. The prevention of public nuisance;

. The protection of children from harm.

In making its decision the Committee is also obliged to have regard to the guidance issued
under section 182 of the Licensing Act 2003 and the Council’s own Licensing Policy and the
representations (including supporting information) presented by all the parties.

The Committee must take such of the following steps as it considers appropriate for the
promotion of the licensing objectives:

l. Grant the licence as asked.

2. Modify the conditions of the licence, by altering or omitting or adding to them.

V.2 May 2013



Page 5

3.  Reject the whole or part of the application.

4. It may also refuse to specify a designated premises supervisor and/or only allow certain
requested licensable activities.

The Committee is asked to note that it may not modify the conditions or reject the whole or

part of the application merely because it considers it desirable to do so. It must actually be
appropriate in order to promote the licensing objectives.

R. Carton
Manager of Public Protection Service

V.2 May 2013



Page 6

Appendix 1

OPERATING PLAN

THE COOPERAGE LICENCED VENUE

OPENING STATEMENT

The management team have looked closely at the plans for “The Cooperage” reopening and the fact the license was surrendered rather than
transferred, which will involve a complete license application. It is understood that the Barbican is subject to a Cumulative Impact Policy;

however, it is clear from the Licensing Policy Plan (page 41, as attached) that the Cooperage is outside of the boundary and as such should not
be considered under the Impact policy.

With the fact of the above established, the management team feel that it would assist all involved if the application was submitted with a full
operation action plan, so that all interested parties have access to the full information prior to making any decisions.

The new management team wishing to reopen “The Cooperage” venue already operate “The Post Office Inn”, Plympton, and “The Blue Peter
Inn”, Plymstock, and recently “The Phoenix” in Stonehouse. These premises have had a hard core drug and history of disorder, which has been

eradicated in all of the above venues by strict management controls and staff training. It is this approach the team will bring to the new
venture at “The Cooperage”.

It is the intention of the new management to work closely with the local policing team and other local groups who wish to show an interest. It
is also our intention to operate under the BEST BAR NONE scheme.



Page 7

The Cooperage has been closed for a considerable time and has been allowed to run into disrepair, to the detriment of the area which has a
high tourist presence.

With the area being used by both the local populace and visiting tourists, it appears as blight on the area and requires a complete facelift, to
improve the image and become an asset to the area. In a major tourist area there is a negative impression when buildings are seen empty and
dark.

With the area being used as a main access route to the Barbican, it is noticeable that the building and bar front look very tired, and in need of a
spruce up.

Because the area is used in the main as a local and tourist attraction, it is the intention of the new management team to improve “The
Cooperage” so that it is an asset to the local area.

The management team who are looking to re-establish “The Cooperage” feel strongly that they can, by reopening the premises, improve the
ambiance of the area and add to the first impressions of the tourists walking around the Barbican and Marina areas.

Whilst there are numerous licensed premises in the area, we feel that there is a requirement for a venue such as “The Cooperage” This is also
supported by the Face book page we have setup to judge local opinion. Within 24 hours of setup, there have been in excess of 1200 messages
of local support.

Under the Plymouth Cultural Policy, it references establishments that are used “particularly for live music and dance”, further to this it is noted
that licensing should not apply direct or indirect measures to deter live music.

With this in mind, we feel that we have a legitimate expectation of an environment that is attractive and sustainable for our intended business.

The venue will work in a number of ways, :-

° Astreet front bar opening during the day to accommodate the passing trade, much of which is assumed to be tourist traffic
* Alarge function suite on the first floor, which will be open for free letting to private functions, parties, social groups as well as a regular
new comedy night and open mike sessions to promote local talent



Page 8

e The rear bar will be for live music bands and other similar acts.
e Aregular Jazz evening.

The team has been working to repair and decorate the building, a great many of the local populace and business users have shown a great
interest in the facility reopening and believe it will be an asset to the area rather than an eye sore.

The aim of the management is to establish a venue, which attracts a wide range of customers and not simply rely on the weekend night life
trade.

With the building in daily use and a team of staff looking after the site and patrons, it can only enhance the area.

The Cooperage was for many years a favourite venue for many of the Plymouth people and it is still looked upon with great fondness and a

wish by many to see it reopen. The phrase “I spent many a happy night in there” is something we have been hearing a great deal since we
indicated we wished to reopen the venue.

We had approached the licence holders (Licence Solutions) and indicated we would like to transfer the licence to ourselves, however, they
instead surrendered the license and we now find we have to apply for a new license.

As the premises are in close proximity to, but not included within a Cumulative Impact policy area, we feel this should not affect the
application, we have however addressed the operations plan as if it were an issue.

We understand that this is a high traffic area and the crime rate in the area has been considered high (we have asked for specific numbers and
information from the police, but have not been given any information). As such we are unsure what it is the police are objecting to, or how we
can address the specifics. | understand from the police licensing officer, that the police would like to expand the present policy for the

Barbican to include the Cooperage. We feel that is an abuse of power and should not be a part of this application as it does not comply with
the current and recognised policy.

We feel we address the potential crime issue in a positive manner in that we will keep a look out for the area around the premises by the
training of our staff and the use of external and internal CCTV, which we are happy to give open access to the police at anytime requested. Tin



Page 9

Lane has no lighting along it, and is a very dark and well used road and walkway. It is our intention to install a number of PIR lights along the
lane to improve safety for those using the passageway.

Entry to the venue on busy occasions will be monitored by our door staff, with queuing kept to a minimum along the side of the building.
The proposed opening times for “The Cooperage” are as follows:-

Mon — Sat 11.00 - 0230

Sun 11.00-23.30

The management team feel that the actions proposed within this plan fully cover the four main licensing objectives in a way that will benefit
the area and the local populace, and will contribute to the overall objectives of the Plymouth Joint Strategic Needs Assessment.

Although the venue falls outside of the cumulative impact area, it has been pointed out that within this application we are expected to show
how by reopening the venue, we won’t have a negative impact on the area. We further feel that it is not possible to prove a negative and
would rather draw your attention to the positive impact we feel we bring to the area. One of the first things to consider is the Cooperage will
need to employ local staff to operate the premises. Again this is something that can be seen as our supporting the area in a positive way.

It should be noted that although there are a number of clubs and bars within the barbican area, there are none that operate along the lines of
the Cooperage.



Page 10

OVER VIEW

The planned operations of the venue, is that it will operate as a venue that caters for all age groups and opinions and preferences, rather than as a simple
night club operation. The idea is to reinvigorate the venue so that the venue becomes an asset to the local populace, is a focal point and an opportunity for
enjoyment for locals and tourists alike, as well as generally improving the ambiance of the area.

It is fully understood that the area has a number of clubs, but that none cover the type of entertainment we are looking to introduce, and do not cater for
the general customer profile we are looking to cover, such as :-

e Live bands

e Live music other than rock and modern
e Jazz evenings

e Comic and stand up events

e A free function suite for other events

It is envisaged that the opening and operating times will be less than those already operating in the area and as such the venue will close and disburse the
customers at a time that will fit in with the rest of the areas operations.

It is envisaged that the patrons of the Cooperage will either quickly disburse to home, or move onto one of the night clubs still open, as such our patrons
disbursement should not have a negative impact on the area. See above for operational hours.

In view of the residential properties around the harbour, the management team will address sound problems as follows:-

e Insulate the window areas and upper floor areas with sound suppression pads and or 100mm foam panels, as semi permanent installs.
e The main music stage area has a 100mm sound proofing around the walls, with timber ply coverings

° The space above the false ceiling has 100mm sound lagging

e The suspended ceiling is made up of sound suppression tiles

e There is a extensive dividing space between the Cooperage and the garage area next door

e All walls that could be suspect of allowing noise pollution have been sealed with 100mm sound proofing and boxed in

e The upper floor areas have sound suppression tiles on the ceilings

e The inner upstairs wall have been fitted with sound suppression carpet



Page 11

The roof/loft areas have been covered with micro fibres to absorb the noise

It should be noted that there is no connection between the Cooperage wall areas where the music is played and the living accommodation next
door



Page 12

Objectives listed below with reference to Licensing conditions :-

Protection of Children from Harm

CHILD PROTECTION

* Under 18, will only be admitted if accompanied by a responsible adult. This applies to the front bar and family functions rooms only. No under 18
in the main music bar area

e The management team and staff will have access to multi camera CCTV, both inside and outside. The screens will be multi view to help identify any
potential problem area or situations

° Any CCTV recordings of a incident or near miss occurrence, can be passed to the police to assist in any actions required

e The management and staff will be trained and operate a proof of age scheme such as the “Challenge 21 Scheme “ (A10)

® Requirement for an adult to accompany at all times

e No under 18 after 9.00 pm in any bar area other than the family function suite

e With the venue open there will be a requirement to clean and clear the outside areas of the venue. This will result in the area being clean of any
glass or drug paraphernalia, as such a much safer place for members of the public to pass through

e External PIR lights will illuminate any dark areas discouraging public nuisance, and make the passage along Tin Lane a safer passage

o Street people will find that they can no longer sleep in the doorways as they do at present



Page 13

Age Verification Policy

Cooperage:
Name of premises licence holder:
Name of designated premises supervisor:

1. This policy applies in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol in the Cooperage.

2. The responsible person in the policy is one of the following:

® Premises licence holder

e Designated premises supervisor

e Aperson aged 18 or over who is authorised to allow the sale or supply of alcohol by someone over 18

3. Staff serving alcohol on the premises must require any individuals (who appear to them and/or the responsible person to be under the age
of 21 years) to produce an acceptable proof of identification bearing their photograph, date of birth and a holographic mark.

4. Examples of appropriate identification include

® apassport

e a photo driving licence

e aproof of age card carrying the PASS hologram

5. The responsible person identified above will ensure that staff are made aware of the existence and content of this policy

Signed

Post held




Page 14



Page 15

Age Verification Calculator

Don’t Try To Guess Their Age!

A handy table to help you calculate someone’s age from their year of birth

BUT if you suspect someone of being under-age ... ... DON’T SELL.

Always ask for proof of age.

Year of Birth Photo ID Age in 2012 Age in 2013
1990 22 23
1991 21 20
1992 20 21
1993 19 20
1994 18 19

10

10



Page 16

1995 17 18
1996 16 17
1997 15 16
1998 14 15

Remember:

11

All members of staff are aware that to have a licence to sell age restricted goods then they have legal responsibilities. All staff will be aware we could

11

lose our licence if we sell illegally.



Refusals Register

12

Time/Date

Description of Individual

Proof of Age
Produced?

Comments

Staff Initials

Page 17

MaNager’'s SIBNAtUIE......cceccrreeimirirareesesesarssonaresrsnesserasssesnssssonss

12




Page 18

13

Prevention of Under Age Sales

Each member of staff to read and signs log on induction training

Employee’s Name

Position Held

Don’t try to guess someone’s age. If you think someone looks younger than 21 then you must ask for proof or age. The only acceptable forms of proof of

age are: passport, photo driving licence or a PASS accredited proof of age card. You may lose your job if you sell alcohol to someone who is under the age of

18 and the Cooperage may lose its licence.

Date/Time of Shift

ID Shown. Don’t try to guess some -one’s age. Staff Member’s Signature to show their understanding

13




Page 19

14

14

Public Safety

FIRE SAFETY

The main side entrance to the premises has been subject to a number of street people using it as a sleeping and eating base. As such small fires
have been set, any of which could have resulted in a major incident. These occur because the building has been long term empty and the local
street people set fires to keep warm and have a place to sleep that is out of the rain and away from passing police

With a new management team in place and the premises under 24 hour observation, the risk of a major fire is greatly reduced

The premises have a fully installed A1 class fire detection and warning system fitted

The premises have a fully installed emergency lighting system, and will benefit from a new external PIR system

Appropriate fire extinguishers are situated around the premises

A fully installed emergency lighting system is installed covering all areas of the premises, with directional signs in place to direct the patrons to the
nearest escape point. Additional signs will be placed as per the advice of the Devon and Cornwall Fire Service

No entry points fixed to prevent patrons accessing the upper unused floor areas

Six main escape routes open at all times the premises are operational

A full fire risk assessment and regular staff training will be instigated for the venue

Written practices for fire situations which staff will learn on induction and follow up training

A designated assemble point agreed at the rear of the building

Advice sought from the fire brigade, which will be integral to the risk assessment and operating policy

Under the Regulatory Reform (Fire Safety) Order 2005, the premises will have an appointed person to carryout and implement a full risk assessment
and action any requirements

Wiring within the suspended ceiling areas will be cable tied and secured to prevent future entanglement incidents

All risk assessment for fire and other areas of operation will be recorded and filed for later reference

Assessments will be conducted as per the FIVE STEPS TO RISK MAMANGEMENT issued by the office of the H&SE

The staff will have daily and weekly check lists to work from.



Page 20

15

A member of the management team ( as appointed in writing) will carry out yearly tests and report

15



Page 21

Premises Issues

Start Session Checks

Completed?

1. Fire escapes unlocked and cleared to route end

2. Door supervisors sign in as and when required by risk assessments.

3. Door supervisors wearing registration badges if on the premises.

4. Staff to monitor occupancy head count.

5. Any special instructions delivered to staff.

6. Any new starters shown around the Cooperage.

Verified by: Print Name: Signature:

Manager: Print Name: Signature:

16

16



Page 22

Accident Log

17

Date/Time

Brief Description

Accident Form Number (if applicable)/RIDDOR

Ambulance
Called?

Yes/No

Police Called?
Yes/No

Staff Member’s
Signature

Manager’s Signature:

Date:

17




Page 23

18

Public Safety

Glass

Glass Collection Policy
Cooperage:
Name of premises licence holder:
Name of designated premises supervisor:

1. This policy applies in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol in the Cooperage.

2. The responsible person in the policy is one of the following:

e Premises licence holder

e Designated premises supervisor

* Anperson aged 18 or over who is authorised to allow the sale or supply of alcohol by someone under 18

3. Staff serving alcohol on the premises must ensure that empty or left glasses or bottles are removed from the bar’s surface immediately the
patron leaves the area.

4. Staff must clear tables of glasses, bottles, plates, cutlery etc as soon as practicable as patrons vacate that table and not longer than 5
minutes after a table is vacated.

5. The responsible person identified above will ensure that staff are made aware of the existence and content of this policy

Signed

Post held

18



6T

Page 24

6T



Page 25

Staff Training
Fire

Staff Training Record

Employee’s Name

Position Held

20

Date

Training Received

Staff Member’s Signature to
show their understanding

Manager’s Signature

20




Page 26

DISPERSAL POLICY (B1-9

21

When the venue is in operation, the management and staff will monitor any build up of people and other groups who regularly congregate outside
the premises, and ask them to move on or return inside

With the outside on multi point CCTV and notices stating such, people will be inclined to leave quietly

Notices at all exit points requesting patrons to respect the local residents and to please leave in an orderly manner

Designated taxi service. Two FOC taxi service phone lines are installed for patrons to use when ready to leave

Large groups to be walked/talked off premises

Patrons requested to disburse from the area after leaving the premises

The door and management will monitor those leaving, such that they do so in a orderly manner

The patrons will be able to leave via five exit doors, at the front, side and rear of the building

Additional PIRs will be installed to assist in the disbursement of the patrons and deter those using the area as a late night meeting point
Staff will play a more tranquil type music prior to winding the evening down to help calm the moods of the patrons prior to disbursement
Regular open day meeting for locals to attend and indulge in conversation about issues they may have and how best the management team can
address the issues to overcome any issues or concerns

Designated taxi pick up point in Tin Lane, this will reduce the chance of noise from those outside waiting and it is away from the local flats

SMOKING POLICY (B17-25)

21

Designated smoking areas will be situated under the front overhang for some small use, with another at the rear of the building, in the sites parking
area. This will be limited to 40 patrons at a time and will be monitored by the staff

The flat roof area will be utilised as the main smoking area, and will be monitored via CCTV and or a member of staff
The designated areas are NOT part of the local public walkway

No smoking signs inside the bar areas

Customers requested to not smoke on the public pathway

Ash trays will be supplied in the smoking area and will be cleared on a regular basis so as not to present a hazard



Page 27

NOISE AND NUISANCE PLAN (B17-25

22

22

Prevention of Public Nuisance

Management and staff do not want to cause any form of noise or other nuisance to the local populace and so will constantly monitor the noise
levels when music playing, and groups of people congregating, such groups will be monitored on CCTV and door staff

Adjacent to the Cooperage is a complex of apartments, both the Cooperage and the adjacent building have their own external walls with a
separation gap between them

The lower level of the adjacent property is a car parking area and is separated from the Cooperage building by a gap of appox’ 4/5 feet, tapering
down to approx 12 inches at the rear of the building

Both constructions have their own external and internal wall

The area of the apartments is above the area we aim to use the bands and live music, and does not connect with the Cooperage building so sound
penetration through the walls cannot happen

The inside area where the bands are due to perform, have had additional 100mm noise suppression materials, set against the walls, with plywood
sheets placed over the area to reduce noise penetration

The ceiling space above the suspended ceiling also has 100mm insulation

The upper floor areas have all had sound insulation and false walling erected to again reduce any noise penetration

The roof space area has been layered with noise reduction pellets and shale to reduce noise levels

If noise levels are deemed too high, the manager or supervisors can reduce the levels

Inner doors to be kept shut when music is played

All windows and openings will be double insulated against noise with 100mm insulation as a minimum. This is a measure that has worked well at
the Post Office and Blue Peter Pubs as well as the new venture, the Phoenix



Page 28

23

23

All windows that can open, will be closed during music sessions

The Jukebox will be limited to an acceptable level

No external music played

Working with local police team to monitor local activities and any anti social behaviour

Any anti social behaviour recorded will be passed to the police if required

Noise limiter on music playing equipment and management controls in place to reduce the volume as needed

Where a promotional event is planned the use of door supervisors (SIA Registered) used as deemed appropriate under the risk assessment for the
event, these will also control the queuing and smoking areas

Door staff will monitor patrons leaving and where needed ask that the do so quietly

A member of the management team will make regular checks on the noise level by standing next to the nearest accommodation to check the noise
level is at such a level as not to be heard. Should the level be too high, the volume will be turned down, as it will be controlled from behind the bar
area

Door and other staff will monitor any queues that may occur when entering the building

Pre paid ticket holders will be admitted via an alternative entrance

If people are waiting to gain entrance to the live music area or the upstairs facility, they will be encouraged to wait in the front bar area, and not on
the Tin Lane road.



Page 29

Cooperage:

Noise & Disturbance

Noise Policy

Name of premises licence holder:

Name of designated premises supervisor:

Signed

18
2.

. .

© N U AW

This policy applies in relation to the maintenance of acceptable noise levels on these premises.

The responsible person in the policy is one of the following:

Premises licence holder

Designated premises supervisor

A person aged 18 or over who is authorised to allow the sale or supply of alcohol by someone under 18

This establishment will take every precaution to ensure that customers leaving the premises do so quietly and in an orderly manner
This establishment will display posters eg the Sshhh poster at exit points, reminding customers to keep noise levels down

Staff will ensure that doors and windows are shut at the agreed time of 21-00

Staff will ensure that music is played only at the level set by management

Music levels will be turned down thirty minutes before closing and ensure that music with a slower beat which is more relaxed is played
Door staff will monitor patron leaving

The responsible person identified above will ensure that staff are made aware of the existence and content of this policy

Post held

24

24



Page 30

Staff Training Record

Employee’s Name

Position Held

25

Date

Training Received

Staff Member’s Signature to
show their understanding

Manager’s
Signature

25




Page 31

26

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

CRIME PREVENTION (A1-9

1. With the introduction of external CCTV and monitoring by the management and staff, crime will be greatly reduced or totally eradicated, thus
positively impacting on local crime statistics.
2. All areas of the venue will be covered by both internal and external CCTV and recorded directly to computer. This includes the following:-
e Front of bar and street x 2
e Tinlanex3
e Rear of premises x 2
e Main door areas x 2
e |Inside of front bar x 4
e Main reception x 3
e Main hallx 6
e Function room x 4
e Qutside of toilets x 1
3. Close local liaison with local police team will make the Cooperage an asset to the area

We will operate a ZERO TOLERANCE policy on drugs, with anyone found in possession reported to the local police, with a copy of the seized record
passed over

. Adrug amnesty box, with contents recorded and passed to police

An office area set aside for searching if required

Any drugs found on site will be recorded and handed to police

Staff will carry out regular toilet inspections to look for drug paraphernalia
Monitor and prevent binge drinking in those who use the premises as patrons

10. Monitor drinking in general. Itis fully accepted that on rare occasions, patrons will do the unexpected and cause a commotion. This even happens
in the Palace of Westminster.

=

© o N W»

26



Page 32

27

11. Whilst the management team and the trained staff will do their best to intervene before an incident occurs, as can be seen by the Palace of
Westminster incidents, it is not always possible.

12. Promote sensible drinking and no subsidised drinking sessions. It can be seen from the 23 subsidised bars in the Palace of Westminster, that this
can lead to problems occurring from normally sensible and law abiding patrons

13. A system of PIR lights fitted outside to help illuminate and encourage disbursement

14. Participate in any pub/club watch scheme for the area

15. The management team realise that the risk assessment will be an ever evolving document due to ever changing events

16. Staff will be trained as per the “ Best Bar None Scheme “

27



Security
17.Security Review Record

Cooperage: Date Time

Staff members present:

Page 33

Record:

18. Record summary of security review: Note any relevant incidents discussed, nature of the incidents, people involved, damage to premises and type of damage,
details of any drugs involved, causes of incident, steps undertaken (immediate and long term) to rectify problem or address causes of problem, repairs
undertaken, etc.

28



Page 34

29

Manager to provide a meeting summary below:

19.

Manager’s Signature:

29




(0}3

Page 35

0€



Page 36

Security Review Log

31

Date Staff Members
Present

Issues Discussed

Action Required

To Be Completed By

Door Supervisor’s signature:

Duty Manager signature:

Date:

<




Page 37

The definition of a door supervisor is a person employed to refuse or eject someone at a premises licensed under the Licensing Act 2003

LICENSED PREMISES DOOR STAFF

SIA LICENCE CHECK FORM

32

Name & Address of Premises

Name of Person Carrying Out Check

Cooperage

Full Name of door staff and duties DOB and Address SIA 16 Digit Licence If no SIA licence
being carried out (see definition Number Do not employ
above) & Expiry Date

32




Page 38

33

Name of DPS/Manager on duty

Signature of DPS/Manager
SIA Licence Number:

Confirm details of agency
supplying door staff
if not directly employed by premises

Any further information:

33



Incident Report

Incident Form Number................

Page 39

Venue Name Date Time
Accident? Incident? Theft?
Were the Police Called? Yes No

If yes:

Officers Name: Collar No: Crime No:
Report:

If Incident: Indicate nature of incident, number of people involved, any damage to premises and type of damage, police involvement if any, name and collar no. of officer
attending. Crime no. if available. Details of any drugs involved.

If Accident: Indicate the nature of the accident, number of people involved, names & addresses of people involved number of people injured, treatment received or
ambulance called, names of staff/door staff attending.

34




If Theft: Indicate description of missing article, customer details and contact numbers, details of any detained person, whether the police were called, attending officer's
name and collar number, crime number if available, whether or not the article was recovered and any instructions given to customer.

Page 40

Please provide a full and detailed report below:

Staff member’s signature:

Date:

Manager’s signature:

Date:

35




Page 41

Incident Log

Cooperage

36

Date/Time Brief Description

Accident/Incident/Theft

Please note A, lor T

Incident Form Number (if applicable)

Police Called? Yes/No

Door Supervisor’s Signature:

Date:

Manager’s Signature:

Date:

36

V.2 May 2013



Search Policy

Cooperage:

Name of premises licence holder:

Name of designated premises supervisor:

1. This policy applies in relation to the searching of patrons in the Cooperage.
2. The responsible person in the policy is one of the following:
e Premises licence holder
e Designated premises supervisor
® Aperson aged 18 or over who is authorised to allow the sale or supply of alcohol.
3. The Cooperage management reserves the right to search any patrons entering the premises.
Q 4. The responsible person reserves the right to search patrons if she/he suspects that illegal drugs or an offensive weapon(s) are being brought onto
(4} the premises.
% 5. The responsible person shall ensure that a notice is displayed to remind patrons that the right is reserved to make a search
i 6. Searches may be carried out as a condition of entry; females will be searched by female staff, males by male staff.
7. Searches will be carried out in a non-discriminatory manner eg. Every tenth person will be searched; everyone will be searched etc.
8. Two staff will be present when any search is made to protect staff against any potential allegations
9. The responsible person identified above will ensure that staff are made aware of the existence and content of this policy
Signed
Post held

37

37



Page 43

38

Drugs Awareness

DRUGS POLICY ZERO TOLERANCE

Licensed premises do attract illegal drug users and dealers and staff will come across illegal substances while they are working. All staff will be made aware
of the law via in house training sessions. They will need to be aware of the law and work within it.

The main drug-related crimes come across in venues are;

Drug dealing

Drug using

Spiking (where somebody puts a drug into someone's drink, usually in order to commit a sexual offence)
Zero Tolerance

The best approach to drug dealing and drug misuse is zero tolerance.

In order to achieve this, the staff will try to:

Stop drugs coming into the Cooperage (refuse entry to known or suspected drug dealers)

The management and staff will build a reputation in that drugs won't be tolerated in the Cooperage.

In the past pub staff has been known to turn a blind-eye to drug dealing in licensed premises. This is against the operating plans for the Cooperage and all
staff will be trained to comply.

38



Page 44

39

There is an online shop currently selling stash boxes (containers for keeping controlled drugs in) disguised as everyday objects to fool security at festivals. If
you are doing searches it will be helpful to be aware of these items. The stash boxes are disguised as pens, batteries (called Duraball and recently featured
in FHM as a must-have item at festivals) and lighters (all pictured above).

Here's how the vendor advertises their 'stash battery":

'The stash battery is a brilliant idea for hiding things away. Simply unscrew the base and pop what you want inside. You can then put the battery into an
electronic device and it is perfectly stashed.’

So, these items will be hidden inside electronic items and you may want to check out the batteries in such devices if you suspect someone is carrying drugs.
The lighters (the black one is called 'Slic') and pens are functioning items as well as stash containers and are designed to be difficult for security to spot.

Misuse of Drugs Act 1971

The main law relating to the possession, supply and trafficking of illegal drugs is the Misuse of Drugs Act 1971. The Act lists 'controlled’ drugs and gives the

penalties for supply and possession of each. Controlled drugs are classified A, B & C - class A drugs are seen as the most harmful and carry the highest
penalties.

NONE OF THE ABOVE WILL BE TOLERATED INTHE COOPERAGE

Knowingly turning a blind-eye to drug dealing on licensed premises is also an offence under the Licensing Act 2003 so all staff must work within the law and
prevent this happening on the premises. If the police suspect that dealing in Class A drugs is occurring in the premises they have the power to close the
premises for up to 24 hours. The licence may ultimately be revoked (taken away from the licensee). SO AGAIN, ZERO TOLERANCE

Spotting Drug-Dealers

Look out for:

A person/people being very popular in the venue

39



Page 45

Frequent visits to the toilet sometimes with other people

Customers who stay for a short time & don't drink or pay attention to the entertainment or what is going on in the venue
Secretive/sly/shifty behaviour

Information from other customers or staff - often the cleaning staff may tip you off to suspected drug misuse, for example in the toilet area
Money changing hands between customers

If Staff Find Drugs in the Cooperage

If staff discover drugs in the Cooperage they will:

Call a manager immediately & show them what you have found (don't move anything until s/he arrives at the scene)
Go with the manager to a secure area

Count the drugs (using latex gloves) and place in a sealed bag (or sealed envelope if a bag is unavailable)

Label and date the contents

Place in a secure cabinet or safe

Call the police and hand the drugs over against a receipt. Report & record

Finding Drugs on a Customer

Staff to ensure two staff is present for searching to protect you against potential allegations.

40

40



Page 46

41

Search in a secure area if permission is given by the customer (If permission is refused, eject the customer & give details/evidence/CCTV footage to the
police). Staff to remember that they have no legal right to search anyone and you must ask for their permission before any search is conducted.

Any items found in a search should be kept in sight of the customer and door staff until stored (follow previous procedure on finding drugs in the pub)
Staff and management may have to arrest the customer (call the police and hand the customer and evidence over to the police)
Report and record the incident in the duty register

Customers Suffering From The Effects of Drugs

Try to reassure the customer by speaking to them calmly

Take the customer to a cooler/quieter area

The staff or manager will ask his/her friend/s for their co-operation (try to find out what they have taken)

Staff will inform the manager who will decide on what action is to be taken - they may call for medical assistance and/or the police
Staff will not offer coffee - as coffee is a stimulant

Staff will never knowingly evict a person who is suffering from the effects of drugs or alcohol (under the duty of care under the Health & Safety at Work
Regulations 1974)

If the customer has had their drink spiked they will require medical attention.

If the Class C drugs GLB or GHB are linked to drug-assisted sexual assault, this is an offence under the Sexual Offences Act 2003 and is punishable with up to
ten years imprisonment. Staff training will attempt to cover recognition for this happening to a patron.

41



Page 47

42

Staff Information on Health & Safety Handling Drugs and Drug Litter

There is a need to protect the staff from risk of infection, when handling drugs and drug litter. There is a risk of HIV and hepatitis when handling syringes,
needles and anything contaminated with blood or bodily fluids.

Dispose of contaminated waste (anything contaminated with bodily fluids) by flushing it down the toilet.

Syringes can be placed in an empty bottle until they can be disposed of safely in a sharps box (never in the domestic rubbish as this could injure someone
else) or handed to the police if they are evidence.

Staff may need to wear needle-proof or latex gloves to protect you when dealing with risks (such as HIV and hepatitis) associated with drugs, drug litter and
contaminated waste.

42



Page 48

Misuse of Drugs Act 1971

43

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

The main law relating to the possession, supply and trafficking of illegal drugs is the Misuse of Drugs Act 1971. The Act lists 'controlled' drugs and gives the
penalties for supply and possession of each. Controlled drugs are classified A, B & C - class A drugs are seen as the most harmful and carry the highest

penalties.

Penalties: Knowingly turning a blind-eye to drug dealing on licensed premises is also an offence under the Licensing Act 2003 so you must work within the
law and prevent this happening on your premises. If the police suspect that dealing in Class A drugs is occurring in your premises they have the power to
close the premises for up to 24 hours. The licence may ultimately be revoked (taken away from the licensee).

Spotting Drug-Dealing & Drug Misuse in Your Venue

There are several signs which tell us that drug-dealing and drug misuse are happening in our venues so you need to be alert and monitor the behaviour of
customers. When meeting and greeting your customers at the door, you can check for signs of drug misuse:

Appearance of Customers

Dilated pupils/pinprick pupils
Drunken appearance

White marks/powder around nostrils
Excessive sniffing/runny nose

Red/watering eyes

43

Behaviour of Customers

Giggling

Non-stop talking
Dopey/vacant expression
Non-stop dancing

Sudden fright/tearfulness

Syringes/needles

Burnt tin foil/spoons
Small self-seal bags
Small bottles/vials

Razor blades/plastic cards



44

Sudden cold-like symptoms Non-stop drinking of soft drinks/water Cardboard filters/torn Rizzla packets
Twitching arms & legs

Excessive energy

Page 49

44



Drugs/Weapons —

Removal/Collection Record

Time/Date Items Removed Removing Police Collar Number Signature
Officer’s Name

Page 50

Manager’s Signature

..................................................................

45



Page 51

Premises Search Policy

Cooperage :

Name of premises licence holder:

Name of designated premises supervisor:

1. This policy applies in relation to the searching of patrons in the Cooperage.
2. The responsible person in the policy is one of the following:
e Premises licence holder
e Designated premises supervisor
e Aperson aged 18 or over who is authorised to allow the sale or supply of alcohol by someone under 18
3. The premises will be checked on a daily basis using an established opening up and closing down procedure
4. All bar areas, toilet areas and any outside areas will be checked to ensure that everything is in good order, that it does not pose a safety issue to
staff or customers and that any suspicious items found on the premises will be notified to the appropriate authorities
5. The responsible person identified above will ensure that staff are made aware of the existence and content of this policy
Signed
Post held

46

46



Page 52

47

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Disorder

Disorder Policy

Cooperage:

Name of premises licence holder:

Name of designated premises supervisor:

1. This policy applies in relation to the prevention of and dealing with disorder and managing conflict in the Cooperage premises
2. The responsible person in the policy is one of the following:

e Premises licence holder

e Designated premises supervisor

e Designated SIA registered door supervisor

e Aperson aged 18 or over who is authorised to allow the sale or supply of alcohol by someone under 18

3. Each member of staff is responsible for ensuring that disorder and conflict does not arise through any of their own actions

4. If disorder does arise each member of staff should notify the responsible person immediately, together with door supervising staff and the
police if necessary

47



Page 53

Signed

5. Each member of staff should familiarise themselves with the content of the Managing Conflict and Aggression leaflet produced by the
Health Improvement Team, Ceredigion County Council
6. The responsible person identified above will ensure that staff are made aware of the existence and content of this policy

Post held

48

48



Page 54

49

PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUISANCE (B17-25)

49

Presently the doorways are used by street people as sleeping areas and as such is a public nuisance and not the image the area is trying to promote
to visiting tourists and locals alike

Some of these tend to paint abusive or racist comments on the walls of the buildings, which results in the local council having to send out a team of
cleaners to put things right

With the premises open on a daily basis and the staff monitoring the areas around the pub, these issues will be greatly reduced or eliminated
altogether, again impacting on the local crime statistics in a positive way.

Offenders caught on the CCTV will be reported to the police and the CCTV made available

Staff will monitor for excessive drinking to prevent a drunk and disorderly situation

Noise suppressing and insulation boards will be fixed in place whenever there is a live or potential loud music session planned

All inner doors will be kept closed so as to suppress the noise levels

All open able windows will be kept closed

Monitor noise levels with decibel meter

Signage asking patrons to respect the local populace and leave quietly

Inner doors to be kept closed when music playing after 9 pm

Dedicated taxi usage with two free of use phones with direct lines to the taxi company

Designated taxi collection point away from local flats to prevent noise pollution from those waiting

Regular clearance of glass ware and other debris

Monitoring of outside smoking area via CCTV and staff interactions

Staff will talk to the patrons and ask they exit in an orderly manner

As with the other pubs we run we feel the measures taken do work, these can be confirmed from the non activities or police visits
Staff meeting and memos to keep them up to date on barred and problem patrons

Log any bans and period of the ban, so all staff are aware

Staff will report any weapons found or seen on site to the police



Page 55

Prevention of Crime and Disorder

Drinks/Drunkeness

Drunks/Drunkeness Policy

Cooperage:

50

Name of premises licence holder:

Name of designated premises supervisor:

1. This policy applies in relation to the sale or supply of alcohol in the Cooperage.
2. The responsible person in the policy is one of the following:
e Premises licence holder
e Designated premises supervisor
e Aperson aged 18 or over who is authorised to allow the sale or supply of alcohol

50



Page 56

3. Staff serving alcohol on the premises must not serve alcohol to any individuals (who appear to them and/or the responsible person) to be
intoxicated. Staff should always display a responsible attitude to the selling of alcohol.

4. The responsible person identified above will ensure that staff are made aware of the existence and content of this policy

Signed

Post held

51

51



Page 57

Refusals Register

52

Time/Date

Description of Individual

Proof of Age
Produced?

Comments

Staff Initials

Manager’s Signature.........

52




Page 58

Staff Training Record

53

Employee’s Name

Position Held

Date Training Received

Staff Member’s
Signature to show
their understanding

Manager’s Signature

53




54

Example of a notice that can be displayed in a venue:

IMPORTANT NOTICE

Drunken, violent or quarrelsome behaviour is not allowed on these premises.

Anyone who behaves in this manner will be removed and if necessary the police will

Page 59

be called.

Itis the view of the new management team that the above action plan meets all the requirements to be awarded a new licence to operate. We have
included any “wish list” from anyone who has an interest, this has resulted in what we feel is a full and competent action plan, and addresses all issues
raised by interested parties.

While the team feel the above makes this venture an asset to the area, it is important to realise that a great many people of Plymouth also supports us
opening. This has been expressed by the number of people who have taken the time to stop and talk to the team members working on the site over the
past weeks and the Facebook entries.

Lastly, we would like to point out that we have asked for input from the Police, Licensing, Environmental Health and the locals in preparing this operational
plan. In doing so, we hope we have included everyone’s wish list, but accept that the plan will be an ongoing and evolving work and we welcome any input
further to that already given and included.

54



Page 60

55

CONCLUSION

We feel we have delivered enough to contribute to the area plan, and would welcome any comments to move the plan forward, as we hope to avoid going
to appeal.

All parties are welcome to comment on the plan and make suggestions as they see fit, which we will include if feasible.

END

55



Page 61

Appendix 2
Marie Price David McIndoe
Licensing Officer Licensing Officer
Plymouth City Council Charles cross Police Station
Armada Way Plymouth
Plymouth Telephone: 01752 720473
30 July 2013 Our ref:

Your ref:

Re application to Grant premises Licence Cooperage 134 Vauxhall Street Plymouth

Dear Miss Price

With regard to the above application, please be advised the police intend to make representations to
the Plymouth City Licensing Committee as it is felt it the grant of this licence will have a negative
impact on the licensing objectives, of The prevention of Crime and Disorder and Public Nuisance.

The premises are situated within an area that is on the periphery of Plymouth City Council’s
Cumulative Impact Policy relating to the Barbican area. As such we would refer to the evidence
produced by the police that supported the introduction of this policy

It is our contention that if granted a licence for the retail sale of alcohol and regulated entertainment
given the location of the premises close to residential homes and the impact of the people who
gather in and around the premises there will be a negative impact on the licensing objectives and an
increase in levels of violence, disorder and anti social behaviour reported.

A check of The Devon and Cornwall Constabulary records show Alcohol related Crime levels and
Anti Social behaviour in this area to be of concern.

The Devon and Cornwall Police believe this application does not provide sufficient detail to
demonstrate how it will not have Impact in a negative way on the Licensing Objectives

Therefore the Devon and Cornwall Police wish to object to this application

Yours sincerely

David McIndoe

V.2 May 2013



page 62 Appendix 3

Licensing Act 2003

Environmental Health Representation

From: Unit Manager, Public Protection Service

To: Head of Licensing Section

FAO: Fred Prout

Date: 31 July 2013

Schedule Ref: TC/RMO/845588

Investigating Officer: Rhodri Morgan Extension Number: 4851

Application Details

Premises: Cooperage

Name of Applicant: The Cooperage Plymouth Ltd

Address: 134 Vauxhall Street

Type of Application: Alcohol (On)/Entertainment Licence

Date of Inspection: 12" June 2013

Representation

This department would like to make the following representation:

I consider the application to undermine the following licensing objectives:

Public Safety

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

The likely effect of granting the licence as applied will undermine the licensing
objectives because:

The Prevention of Public Nuisance & Public Safety

There is the potential that if the licence is granted as applied that the licensing objective for the
prevention of public nuisance and public safety will be undermined. The premises is located within
a mixed use area with residential premises within 20 metres on three sides of the building and
harbour on the fourth. The premises is located on a busy arterial route to the city in close
proximity to the Barbican Cumulative Impact Policy Area. There are around four late night
licensed premises located within 200m of the premises.

The premises has been closed for a number of years and since that time a residential block of
premises has been built adjoining the property. Prior to its closure the premises, whilst operating
as a licensed premises, previously resulted in complaints of noise being received by this
department from local residents that were being affected by noise. Due to the proximity of
nearby local residential properties there is a significant potential for the use of the premises if
granted as applied to cause a public nuisance from music noise breakout from the premises, the
proposed smoking area, from people noise and noise from taxi vehicles as the customers arrive
and leave the premises.

V.2 May 2013



Page 63

The applicant has not provided sufficient information as to how the operation will not affect the
safety of patrons using the premises. For example, from the safe capacity of the premises and
queuing outside the premises.

It is likely that live and recorded music until 02:00hrs has the potential to negatively impact on
the amenity of local residents in relation to public nuisance. The operating hours as applied will
likely have a negative impact on neighbouring properties in relation to public nuisance. In this
Departments opinion this has not been satisfactorily addressed in the application.

Recommendations

| therefore recommend that this application is refused because:

The applicant has not demonstrated in the application how the licence, if granted would not
undermine one or more of the four licensing objectives. Having considered the application on its
own merits there is the potential for the application to impact negatively on the amenity of local
residents.

The Department has carefully considered the application in light of recommending conditions that
could be attached to the licence in order to promote the Licensing Objectives for Public
Nuisance and Public Safety but are of the opinion that the applicant has not satisfactorily
demonstrated within the application how they intend to manage:

a. Noise breakout and transmission from the premises.

b. Queuing of patrons outside the premises.

c. Use and management of outdoor areas, particularly smoking area and supervision.
d. The dispersal of customers from the premises (1000+ people leaving the premises).
And how the above points will not impact on the local area.

Without such information this department is not in a position to potentially recommend
conditions. In this Departments’ opinion, the grant of the application as applied will create an
overall negative impact, that may contribute to public nuisance through potential increases in
levels of disturbance on local residents.

The aim of the licensing process is to regulate licensable activities so as to promote the four
licensing objectives and facilitate well-run and managed premises with licence holders displaying
sensitivity to the impact of the premises on local residents. We do not feel that the applicant has
demonstrated this in the application.

Some controls have been proposed by the applicant but we do not believe these are robust in
addressing the requirements of the Licensing Act 2003 and the promotion of the licensing
objectives. Having regard for Plymouth City Council’s Licensing Policy, in this Departments
opinion, we feel that the operating schedule is not sufficiently comprehensive for the application
to be considered fully

As described in the operating plan, the premises will operate as three separate areas within the
premises as |. Bar 2. Large Function Suite. 3. Live Band venue. There is the potential for three
distinct noise sources to be produced from one venue and in this Departments opinion not
enough robust evidence has been provided by the applicant as to how they intend to mitigate the
potential noise impact on the local community.

The applicant has stated that they will not have a negative impact on the local area and that they

V.2 May 2013



Page 64

will enhance the area by employing staff. This does not demonstrate how the application will
promote the licensing objectives.

This Department has advised the applicants’ agent Mr Dave Welsh, following a visit to the
premises that, as an applicant it would be necessary to demonstrate the impact of the operation
of the premises on the adjoining building and its residents.

It is stated in the operational plan provided by the applicant that ‘adjacent to the Cooperage is a
complex of apartments both the Cooperage and adjacent building have their own external walls
with a separation gap between them.” And ‘There is no connection between the Cooperage wall
areas where the music is played and the living accommodation next door.” The photographs
below seem to indicate that the premises are adjoined and no evidence has been provided by the
applicant to support their statements that they are otherwise.

Cooperage

Residential Property

Noise

The applicants operational plan has listed a number of works that have been or will be provided
to the fabric of the building to attenuate noise. Evidence of the sound attenuation properties of

V.2 May 2013



Page 65

these materials has not been submitted or locations of their installation provided.

The applicant has proposed methods to address public nuisance within the operational plan that
could support the operation of the premises but no evidence has been provided as to the sound
attenuation properties of the works carried out within the premises and its impact on the
adjoining premises. The applicant has not considered within the application the transmission of
noise through the fabric of the building or provided any evidence to support any claim that the
residents of the adjoining premises will not be affected.

This Department has previously advised Mr Welsh by e-mail that if a nightclub was to be opened
next to a residential building then it would be necessary to demonstrate how noise is not going
to be transmitted through the fabric of the building and impact on the adjoining flats. Mr Welsh
was advised to carry out a noise survey by a suitably qualified sound engineer to demonstrate the
sound insulation qualities of the premises to show how residents would not be affected from
noise produced by the operation of the premises. He was advised to demonstrate what works
had been carried out to contain noise within the premises.

Occupancy

The applicant has not proposed a capacity for the premises. The applicant states within the
operating plan that ‘Tin Lane is a well-used road and walkway’. Taking this into consideration
there is a potential negative impact on public nuisance and public safety in regards to people
forming queues upon entry to the premises. The applicant states that people will form queues on
Tin Lane and within the front bar area. There is the potential for hundreds of people to converge
on this area within a short space of time. Tin Lane is a public highway and is very narrow. See
below.

In this Departments opinion insufficient evidence has been provided by the applicant as to how
they intend to manage noise created by queues outside their premises, the protection of the
public from traffic on the highway and the protection of interaction between patrons and non-
patrons as a result of queues forming on the pavement outside their premises. There is also the
potential for the highway to be blocked on Vauxhall Street that could ‘push’ pedestrians onto the
highway. It is noted that the applicant intends to arrange a queuing system within the bottom bar
for certain events, again no evidence has been demonstrated as to how this will be managed in
relation to public safety or crime and disorder. No specific details are alluded to or mention
made of any noise customers may make or how they intend to respond and control this potential
problem. The premises is located on the corner junction of two roads and the concerns above
can potentially affect the licensing objectives relating to Public Safety and also Potentially Crime

V.2 May 2013



Page 66

and Disorder and Public Nuisance There is also the potential for people in the queue to be
obstructing a public highway.

Considering that the venue will have a large capacity there is a significant potential impact on the
neighbouring local residents. This Department over the past 2-3 years has seen an increase in
noise complaints from the Vauxhall Street area in relation to premises within 250m of the
Cooperage and also general complaints of increased late night noise from the public within this
area creating noise problems whilst on Vauxhall street. The granting of the licence as applied,
along with a likely high capacity will mean that at around 0200hrs on any night there is the
potential for hundreds of additional people to be entering Vauxhall Street and the surrounding
areas that would not normally be there which could have a potential negative knock-on effect on
the local area.

As the applicant has not specified within the application the capacity of the premises it is difficult
to ascertain from a public safety point of view whether there are suitable sanitary conveniences
provided at the premises for the intended capacity. It is important that any licensed premises can
accommodate its capacity in sanitary conveniences as queues may form within the premises and
as such can form ‘pinch-points’ in relation to crime and disorder.

Smoking Areas

The applicant has proposed three separate designated smoking areas for the premises. One on
Vauxhall Street, one at the rear of the premises overlooking the marina and one on a flat roof
section of the premises. All of which have the potential to negatively impact on local residents.
The rear area is proposed to have a capacity of 40 persons but no information has been provided
as to how this number has been determined or how the area will not have an impact on local
residents. The smoking area to the front could potentially impact on pedestrians along Vauxhall
Street and people queuing to gain entry to the premises. The area proposed on the flat roof
within the curtilage of the building is adjoining the entrances to residential accommodation of the
flats. It is also overlooked by flats opposite. No information has been provided by the applicant as
to how this area will be managed to prevent noise breakout in relation to public nuisance, on the
safe capacity of the area and how, any queues forming to gain access to the area will be managed
to protect public safety.

Taxis

The applicant notes that there will be a taxi phone number provided for patrons to use, there is a
potential noise impact from taxis that could affect the local residents. Currently the closest taxi
rank is around 200m away. There is the potential for people being ‘dropped off or waiting for
taxis to impact on people already queuing for entry to the premises and potential for noise issues
associated with taxis.

V.2 May 2013



Page 67

Appendix 4

LICENSING 6.
REPRESENTATION FORM e

PLYMOUTH

CITY COUNCIL

If you wish to make a representation against or in support of any licensing application, please read

the guidance note ‘How to make a licensing representation’ prior to completing this form.

Please note that a full copy of your representation will be sent to the applicant at any hearing of
this matter.

Section I: Licence application details

I wish to object to the following application [ | wish to support the following application

Name of applicant (if known) 7/% Coo FE L ACE pLjrh 0T L1>
Premises name and address |3u VAOy s gfe:;-_ﬁﬂ;-‘m -
f)(:, " Postcode L u ont

Which type of application you wish to make your representatio ﬁygi}c IBR%CEI VED
TECTION SgRyy
_ : CE

30 JUL 2013

B/Application for a new premises licence

O Application to vary a premise licence

[ Application for a review of a premises licence

FAO. Aol £e/,

=i.n-p..n.h

=
---------------

Section 2: Your personal details
If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3
Title IZ{Mr [J Mrs [ Miss [0 Ms [0 Other (please state)

Surname Forenames
Address |

o Postcode N
Email Telephone

You must provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting from a
business)

Section 3: Representative details

If you represent residents or businesses please complete the details below

Name of representative/organisation
/‘

Address s

ﬁostcodé




Page 68

I am

[J Representative of residents association [J Representative of trade/business association
0 Ward Councillor [J Other (please specify)

O MP

Section 4: Reason(s) for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must set out the likely effect
of granting the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives. Any representations
that are considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not be accepted.

It is important that you set out any personal experiences as these will be considered as relevant.

Please fill in the reason(s) for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to. You need to give as much detail as possible so that the Licensing Authority
can assess the relevance of your representation. Please attach any supporting documents/further
pages as necessary, numbering all additional pages. Try to be as specific as possible and give
examples such as “| February, | could hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and lam.
| am concerned that if the premises opens until 2am that this will cause a nuisance to me and
other residents in the street and will affect my sleep.”

The prejcrition_ of crime andidisorder
For e?ihimlple evidente of anti-social behaviour, police incidents
W/(g NIV olannts 1o . 100 m WL INEV (a1 [Eps 1o D Lo US| Pl foc) Be
Py@w;wﬁ, '1..,. A Pk\ﬁ&«er% M Nacupbovlisod. TUELE 1S

bleooy WMopf Aum) EXOumid gimilad  ESThpitou Mends .
bgo  Laf€ Mot isic WL ehse  MTvibmlte SIMEe  wAEw?Tl T
Lim ol —Un hcceltiord bUEn S Crde PRoxci 11y To dles DaedTAL Famit How<l

Public safety
For example alterations to the premises, capacity limits
(wu&s oF fang bt v fucr  An 0L _zladlvm’@ 5\:'@«1@ fo Clojf
To R 1denting /’LPxn:t—f rMmaTon GeCey .
hige Mukanr, % leots Frsw Monks, Moo Goass ETC Lt
e NLoS C’(Wl Purbu(, Cu,fsz (feo,uw /56 SeznOusu
e
OB ety /gD .




Page 69

The prevention of public nuisance

For example noise disturbance, littering

e AT s eyilu. NOT RE

ﬂ\/@u; NPt &)l — Noiseg 1o X0 am
Lewrkvdl::p M-ru.,-/!?amo..z;—:.xa

< L('f'f&,*‘ g, PM—.&"M& Crlc;fn—Q,ETrc; gwdﬁ[(w\—(c:iﬁ
> Mw'&gﬁ P
vt VEOQC Cmo kE < )lt«wt_.p b S Lo (FH AT PREBLEN
FAY
a —  Teacfre InCRISE Lnh Tam i BROPAT 67 ( Piewne: U8
To Yo - 30 A - AEB=ED

The protection of children from harm
For example underage sales, exposure to certain performances

ke lav b Sven SBBLASKmEnNTg  UNDEL AGE @—o'\w%/bku(f
bewie  ouo B im heRible G Mankee o e (€ TUELE Wi

K mllfg. ‘fo Bo- So. (AvoT SauhgTand m’f‘z.) &y Hcs&&q)

By ’N%BMQKJ%% Ting Viry Seajous Prbieu Soun be 2efuses

| s hereby declare that all information | have submitted is true

and correct

Signed o Date X. . prTl

Please send the completed form to

Licensing Department

Plymouth City Council
Civic Centre

Plymouth PLI 2AA

T: 01752 305465

E: licensi lymouth.



Page 70

Appendix 5

LICENSING

REPRESENTATION FORM =y
PLYMOUTH

CHIN COUNCIL

If you wish to make a representation against or in support of any licensing application, please read

the guidance note ‘How to make a licensing representation’ prior to completing this form.

Please note that a full copy of your representation will be sent to the applicant at any hearing of
this matter.

;?ction I: Licence application details
| wish to object to the following application [ | wish to support the following application

Name of applicant (if known) <T; H’Z CO O_Pé@fg_ﬁ_\_ol_jy ouT J‘ \f(—b“ ) N_OQ :B_a 4572

Premises name and addressw( AU VAUYHALL STReeT
Postcode pL - O DE

yich type of application you wish to make your represeﬁtatien—abvuﬁEc EIVED
Application for a new premises licence

icati teatl PUBLIC PROTECTION SERVICE
[J Application to vary a premise licence
[J Application for a review of a premises licence 3 0-JUL 2013 '

'3

Section 2: Your personal details EAO. He s £ “a q:?__:'?
If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section3 | __ .

Title M Mr (0 Mrs [0 Miss [0 Ms [J Other (please state)

Surname'_"_’ - m

Address _
Sy Postcode '

Email Telephone

You must provide your tull residential address (or business address if you are objecting from a
business)

Section 3: Representative details

If you represent residents or businesses please complete the details below
Name of representative/organisation

Address

Postcode



Page 71

I am

[J Representative of residents association [J Representative of trade/business association
0J Ward Councillor O Other (please specify)

0 mp

Section 4: Reason(s) for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must set out the likely effect
of granting the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives. Any representations
that are considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not be accepted.

It is important that you set out any personal experiences as these will be considered as relevant.

Please fill in the reason(s) for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to. You need to give as much detail as possible so that the Licensing Authority
can assess the relevance of your representation. Please attach any supporting documents/further
pages as necessary, numbering all additional pages. Try to be as specific as possible and give
examples such as “| February, | could hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and lam.
| am concerned that if the premises opens until 2am that this will cause a nuisance to me and
other residents in the street and will affect my sleep.”

The prevention of crime and disorder

For example ewdence of‘antl social behaviour, police incidents
Belowded'aleati Q\C@v\m apPlicahn /\]c\m« :lavv\)w\f\ @vwwag(é e briahan
«— amh -Seued Bohontows SM\/(( D Uw\\ftahv\q*f- \/owx\hwq n~ the 5h¢.€L

«— domagl © mmmu\ Lob. (@S (Mmmcmbmkvfm by ).

. —opa? ammw ambcw Wh%m b/)(maﬂe Wotdeuls

,QM\Q LQM i o Whaufmﬁq \/GOQM‘MQ

Public safety

For example alterations to the premises, capacity limits

A?{ﬁ_&__%ﬁul“ v wdt \ bl Man \ZVIWCQ/&»@L h OV\T\«L.W\Q
o nanan Quu{ :e(ﬂ.d.ﬁqm/\\fo Vaundha |\ St . aw)\gfvﬂu/\\"nw\/ﬂ Elﬂb\aw(’
Malev M«LWMM& ot Vit ) corgpud SQ\RMW szwq

(i to W}@c wedinds hen allud WY oleghd] consimphon .

e No dedun @AW )@tuﬂ/\hﬂﬂ ov By ombiug fancihoo Tius Al

gl ol 1 M)gg@\@; %%mdw




Page 72

The prevention of public nuisance

For example noise disturbance, littering

CW\‘WL[Q(ADM w o ngn-hadihoual Mwquaskwuﬁwlouﬂu&
VJQ\'\T(M C&MCM;Q Iﬂﬁ/wds T 5hudw N\l CMLuct MW\/{WM

alavinady, vell ﬂa{XcLaQQq ok ey ﬁeqmwags Eack avd Ay alporuank

wu\bi?f%’@c\d MMMP?/{WC Wa\ e aladed éﬁ?
EAW&A‘U boLahS M@Meupkdaﬁh and o abilik b cavxcwha\(i o ke
MWM P tibasp el wanae Mmbﬁanu&ﬂ(aoadmm%w.

The protection of children from harm

For example underage sales, exposure to certain performances
Md O\ct?rmw to lrud wuae uM) oﬁwt Dihdross Lab o)
G to cmenhale. huowls ox alhogl wghk |

e il bt il ool by clatbu o ol s
/L\I ok bao wdia led that ?SJ"JWK are o beagl B E

éﬁwlﬂ/\/ew WMS 2AL W&d to Xl W“”%f

| hereby declare that all information | have submitted is true

and correce.

 Date ,é’@b_} Jo|3

Slgned

Please send the completed form to

Licensing Department
Plymouth City Council
Civic Centre
Plymouth PLI 2AA

T: 01752 305465

E: licensing@plymouth.gov.uk



Page 73

Appendix 6

LICENSING

REPRESENTATION FORM =
PLYMOUTH |

GITYY COUNGIL

If you wish to make a representation against or in support of any licensing application, please read
the guidance note ‘How to make a licensing representation’ prior to completing this form.

Please note that a full copy of your representation will be sent to the applicant at any hearing of
this matter.

?ion I: Licence application details
| wish to object to the following application  [J | wish to support the following application

Name of applicant (if known) jj

Premises name and aﬁ;ggs-—/;éa-y

Postcode ) 4( C)QQE_

Whijch type of application you wish to make your representatifh'mlm RE C,_IVED
Q/A;plication for a new premises licence PUBLIC PROTé:CTION SERVICE

[J Application to vary a premise licence

[J Application for a review of a premises licence 3 0 JUL 2013

Section 2: Your personal details - _ | EAC. _/}Jm E tce1%

If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3

Title J Mr B}f;rs O Miss [0 Ms [J Other (please state)

Surnam Forename '
Address —
- Postcode

Bl ~Telephiant o

You must provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting from a
business)

Section 3: Representative details

If you represent residents or businesses please complete the details below
Name of representative/organisation

Address

Postcode



Page 74

I am

[J Representative of residents association [ Representative of trade/business association
0 Ward Councillor O Other (please specify)

O MP

Section 4: Reason(s) for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must set out the likely effect
of granting the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives. Any representations
that are considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not be accepted.

It is important that you set out any personal experiences as these will be considered as relevant.

Please fill in the reason(s) for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to. You need to give as much detail as possible so that the Licensing Authority
can assess the relevance of your representation. Please attach any supporting documents/further
pages as necessary, numbering all additional pages. Try to be as specific as possible and give
examples such as “| February, | could hear loud music from the premises between |0pm and lam.
| am concerned that if the premises opens until 2am that this will cause a nuisance to me and
other residents in the street and will affect my sleep.”

The preventlon of crime and disorder

For exampIe evidence of anti- social behaviour, police incidents

Py ndoided aledhol Giouce /,ﬁw/c A /) srl) atbrack
WM Otndes avd Hor aspeated avti-ocwnl bibaviuy
% ” W'faa@ﬁ; l@ém{ A am Akl Qi d’oq,éa/ [%»—aﬁ;oL alen

e ot of He inleudd nlbsfrnt Aovilypriand ity . Sieha
éc@mé it /éﬁmw add; howal Mfomg L@WVC&S’ a£ a ﬁna/zﬁ o) Seveld
s Wucg J ’

Public safety

For example alterations to the premises, capacity limits

7L_e/ztmuaj a,/%ea/v o S, daked md’ma/ﬁz/ua@ wo
Joel A fe salkly, ol W@M i o 1npadafin.
Fo tid Gued Kue o Mcmauy ropmuego Lo anhd?
ad o sk a2 wido pupiy Whae /26N G o sud.
gl JZQX/M«L & Mothoufid MW}K‘ {




Page 75

The prevention of public nuisance

For example noise disturbance, littering )

[Jiae Tongfpiance %o reghboning billug, eppecall, &aq
Cray Cuay il be Subsloubdy . Walk oo /mlﬂxu/zm {&wﬁ

to applad- lave o /awvm{ iy Thai ctlobrmany, @

Fud! t0oudoshy A QM/ZW@WAI Cmmd& Ao e 1o cledicated axem

A0l b an Wuh)g&m% WM o Subm, L(Aq‘,f

The protection of children from harm

For example underage sales, exposure to certain performances

Tre wzmwi[a G wdohal pobehos M/ﬁzcmz by G

aw& Jc’ua,é" bdzawm/cv Jw&& 6/ 1b¢tc, wwm/zm A
ane % , The, oleep fhﬂf&no cait bo dgrersfpecl,

e o] bl Ll alhuacl sndes W /[w/m//@m)

adwhials teons. it thouanfplas Kot bene rade /2145

e

| , hereby declare that all information | have submitted is true

and correct.

Please send the completed form to

Licensing Department
Plymouth City Council
Civic Centre
Plymouth PLI 2AA

T: 01752 305465

E: licensing@plymouth.gov.uk



Page 76

Appendix 7

LICENSING e, S

N

REPRESENTATION FORM k<
PLYMOUTH

CLTY COUNCIL

If you wish to make a representation against or in support of any licensing application, please read
the guidance note ‘How to make a licensing representation’ prior to completing this form.

Please note that a full copy of your representation will be sent to the applicant at any hearing of
this matter.

Sectjon |: Licence application details
ﬂ%vish to object to the following application  [J | wish to support the following application

Name of applicant (if known)

Premises name and address "Ur w,o P Ex’& l‘rqr Su | Hﬂ{tﬁwmﬂ -
Q\—\}M Ut Postcode PL.LI— DE‘\d .

Which type of application you wish to make your representatiornf about!? REC
%pplication for a new premises licence PUBLIC PROTECT fQN SERVICE
(J Application to vary a premise licence (
28 JUL 2013

[J Application for a review of a premises licence

EAXQ‘ 'c_g;g‘ "03[»., }?

B3zazsz b:ss!!uusuuunun.

Section 2: Your personal details

If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3
Title & Mr O Mrs O Miss D Ms [J Other (please state)

Surname " o ‘Forenames
Address - v
o ~ Postcode
Email Telephone

You must provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting from a
business)

Section 3: Representative details

If you represent residents or businesses please complete the details below
Name of representative/organisation

Address

Postcode




Page 77

I am

[J Representative of residents association [J Representative of trade/business association
UJ Ward Councillor O Other (please specify)

O MP

Section 4: Reason(s) for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must set out the likely effect
of granting the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives. Any representations
that are considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not be accepted.

It is important that you set out any personal experiences as these will be considered as relevant.

Please fill in the reason(s) for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to. You need to give as much detail as possible so that the Licensing Authority
can assess the relevance of your representation. Please attach any supporting documents/further
pages as necessary, numbering all additional pages. Try to be as specific as possible and give
examples such as “| February, | could hear loud music from the premises between |0pm and lam.
| am concerned that if the premises opens until 2am that this will cause a nuisance to me and
other residents in the street and will affect my sleep.”

The prevention of crime and disorder

For example evidence of anti-social behaviour, police incidents

Public safety

For example alterations to the premises, capacity limits




Page 78

The prevention of public nuisance qu con arnd ket ’ij a lake l? o

For example noise disturbance, littering and  music liane 18 37 ver fo the @W‘%m
belwzen H?O‘m-n and 0270am the |oud nmusic  creaked will ke
me_mwake ot night and the chsprsal o) pesple (possibly ihip abed
n_the early hows ™ will utole o jeriwed podlem. Dicpusal df people
akb4his {—164‘3, is)tlely © he very noisy Wi o(i)ovge/ rssuer whidl

MOjim,\zﬂVC/ he los/)ng oA welk o heal l/f.&l‘{'ﬁ, 1S2ues  and %%‘a
Noise and wnjalam, ,

The protection of children from harm

For example underage sales, exposure to certain performances

What plans awe kb be
__L_?)_S_H_(mili B deal wihhe
very ._r_e_e&L___wp@?’.!_{@ 5 )))

I , hereby declare that all information | have submitted is true

and correct.

Signed. , Dae Qi]j_jli

Please send the completed form to

Licensing Department
Plymouth City Council
Civic Centre
Plymouth PLI 2AA

T: 01752 305465

E: licensing@plymouth.gov.uk



Page 79

Appendix 8

LICENSING t,

REPRESENTATION FORM =y
PLYMOUTH

CLiY COUNCIL

If you wish to make a representation against or in support of any licensing application, please read

the guidance note ‘How to make a licensing representation’ prior to completing this form.

Please note that a full copy of your representation will be sent to the applicant at any hearing of
this matter.

Section |: Licence application details

[J I wish to object to the following application [ | wish to support the following application

Name of applicant (if known)

le Coofé&ﬁcc L3 Y JA‘\;’\M( be
{L_V! o it 0 &F i Postcode Pl o 2
Which type of application you wish to make your representatio WBEIC EREOgEE C%%DSERVICE

MPlication for a new premises licence
O Application to vary a premise licence 29 JUL 2013 |

O Application for a review of a premises licence

Premises name and address 7

: {
FA.O, Cangren |

Section 2: Your personal details
If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3
Title O Mr D Mrs [J Miss [J Ms [Q/Other (please st:ate)

Surname
Address

.

You must provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting from a
business)

Section 3: Representative details N[ -
If you represent residents or businesses please complete the details below
Name of representative/organisation

Address

Postcode



Page 80

| am

[1 Representative of residents association [J Representative of trade/business association
0 Ward Councillor O Other (please specify)

O MP

Section 4: Reason(s) for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must set out the likely effect
of granting the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives. Any representations
that are considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not be accepted.

It is important that you set out any personal experiences as these will be considered as relevant.

Please fill in the reason(s) for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to. You need to give as much detail as possible so that the Licensing Authority
can assess the relevance of your representation. Please attach any supporting documents/further
pages as necessary, numbering all additional pages. Try to be as specific as possible and give
examples such as “| February, | could hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and lam.
| am concerned that if the premises opens until 2am that this will cause a nuisance to me and
other residents in the street and will affect my sleep.”

The prevention of crime and disorder

For example evidence of anti-social behaviour, police incidents
Plorwszr . Seo  Prce oNe  Arracasd —
Pleed se ohnro Sco 4 ovg e .,

Public safety

For example alterations to the premises, capacity limits

PL&(\’JCZ T Fﬁ—CCf. 2 eaHacrreo.




Page 81

The prevention of public nuisance
For example noise disturbance, littering

Premse, JSeoo /Qc!e_ 2 alt oclo oA
feone  gee f eege S oA oe oo

The protection of children from harm

For example underage sales, exposure to certain performances

Plecie £eoo 'Qa,a}QZ_ ot ece ok

| hereby declare that all information | have submitted is true

and correct.

Signed o Dae Zh 7] 2013

Please send the completed form to

Licensing Department
Plymouth City Council
Civic Centre
Plymouth PLI 2AA

T: 01752 305465

E: licensing@plymouth.gov.uk




Page 82

Licensing Representation
Objection to The Cooperage, Tin Lane, Licence application.
General

The Cooperage face book page is asking for volunteers to paint the premises and for bands to
perform for pints.

This suggests a lack of financial commitment from the new owners who also stated on face
book that they did not realise they did not have a license.

The later suggests that attention to detail has not been a priority when purchasing The
Cooperage.

As a resident of Century Quay the above does not instill confidence in the ownership or
management structure in that they may afford the same level of commitment in running a safe
and residential friendly establishment.

The Prevention of Crime and Disorder

The application for a license by The Cooperage until 2.30am will have a cumulative impact of
the Vauxhall street, Sutton Harbour Area because it will inflate the number of customers
using the premises in the vicinity and leaving in the early hours.

The Council has adopted a special licensing policy concerning cumulative impact. This
policy applies to Union St (including Derry’s Cross), North Hill, Mutley Plain, Stoke
Village and the Barbican and was introduced to control the large concentration of
licensed premises selling alcohol and incidences of alcohol-related crime and disorder
and nuisance.

Will the council adopt the same policy to Sutton Harbour/Vauxhall Street as this will be
the fifth late night premises within a very small concentrated residential area if the
licence is granted?

There will be considerable noise pollution as customers leave The Cooperage via tin lane either
into Vauxhall Street or onto Sutton Harbour.

What dispersal methods will the council impose to reduce the impact of noise and anti social
behavior and nuisance?

Will The Cooperage be asked to install CCTV to ensure perpetrators of crime can be recognized
and dealt with effectively?



Page 83
—

Public Safety

What measures will the council take to ensure that The Cooperage is fully compliant with fire
regulations particularly as the building has lay dormant for some time as is in places in
disrepair? The Cooperage adjoins a residential block of flats and could cause serious harm or
death to those residents if a fire should break out?

Smoking Area. Where is the council allowing the area to be allocate so that smoke does not
affect residents and their families?

The Prevention of Public Nuisance

What license restrictions will the council impose on the premises to ensure that noise does not
permeate into residents homes or onto the streets adjoining the premises during performances
of live bands or recorded music?

Will a detailed scheme of sound insulation works be submitted and approved in
writing by the Licensing Authority and be implemented in full prior to the
commencement of the premises licence.

Will the council take steps to ensure the premises is sound proof particularly the large wooden
doors fronting Sutton Harbour which allow noise to escape because of the state of disrepair that
they are in?

Will all doors and windows be brought into good order and where appropriate
acoustically sealed to minimize noise breakout?

Will a noise limiting device be used for all amplified sound sources (including live
performances) from the premises?

Will the council enforce the orientation of speakers so that all sound is directed away
from residential properties?

The Protection of Children from Harm
I am concerned as a Foster Carer the impact on any child placed in my care.

The late license will cause sleep deprivation and impact on comfort of life which should be
afforded to all residents.

Depending on the allocated smoking area children and young people may be exposed to smoke
pollution noise and offensive language.

How will underage drinking be monitored to protect minors from alcohol, particularly on planned

student evenings? \7
N
,f’\



Page 84

Personal Experience

As a resident of Century Quay for just over ten years | have firsthand experience of the issues
above despite the tight licensing conditions imposed on The Cooperage premises when
previously open with a late night liquor and music license.

One condition was imposed by the council to ensure noise did not permeate more than one
meter from the building.

The base of recorded music actually permeates through the structure of Century Quay. Live
music was so loud | could write down the words to the music being performed.

I | suffered
sleep deprivation and loss of everyday comfort. | contacted environmental health on a number
of occasions to report the unacceptable levels of noise and had began to keep a diary however
the Cooperage closed before the diary could be used.

When customers were dispersed onto the street | witnessed shouting, domestic arguments, foul
language and men urinating on tin house and residents cars.

After a S&M evening at The Cooperage | witnessed a couple having sex in the entrance to Tin
Quay house.

Having suffered sleep deprivation until the early hours of 3am | have been woken at 5.30 am to
the sound of glass bottles being emptied by private companies hired by the premises.

Customers smoking on Sutton Harbour caused smoke to permeate into my flat creating smoke
and noise pollution often with offensive language being used as well as cigarette butts
accumulating.

‘quod

.U



Page 85

Appendix 9

LICENSING
REPRESENTATION FORM

6

-
exxy

PLYMOUTH

CLIY COUNCIL

If you wish to make a representation against or in support of any licensing application, please read

the guidance note ‘How to make a licensing representation’ prior to completing this form.

Please note that a full copy of your representation will be sent to the applicant at any hearing of

this matter.

Section I: Licence application details

EZ(I wish to object to the following application

U I wish to support the following application

Nam? of applicant (if known),-m;; “ C&'ﬂifg’% mm\ L;VD -
Premises name and address ) ?BLP \f N p(k—}d\L\_ %_m%

Postcode P

Plonr oA
Ty

Which type of application you wish to make your representatiL

l\__/(Application for a new premises licence
0O Application to vary a premise licence

[J Application for a review of a premises licence

=
RECEIVED
PURMC PROTECTION SERVICE

28 JUL 2013

& 0 ~ !‘
Foiin £ F 790717

F‘A.O' llnl‘

3% ~
g
AUBFERBUCRR SuspuLRAROBORAneRcanes

Section 2: Your personal details '
If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3
Title 0 Mr & Mrs O Miss O Ms O Other (please state)

Surname Forenames
Address

o Postcode
Email Telephone

Q

You must provide your full residential address (or business address it you arg objecting from a

business)

Section 3: Representative details

If you represent residents or businesses please complete the details below

Name of representative/organisation

Address

Postcode




Page 86

I am

O Representative of residents association [J Representative of trade/business association
O Ward Councillor O Other (please specify)

0 MP

Section 4: Reason(s) for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must set out the likely effect
of granting the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives. Any representations
that are considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not be accepted.

It is important that you set out any personal experiences as these will be considered as relevant.

Please fill in the reason(s) for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Obijective it relates to. You need to give as much detail as possible so that the Licensing Authority
can assess the relevance of your representation. Please attach any supporting documents/further
pages as necessary, numbering all additional pages. Try to be as specific as possible and give
examples such as “| February, | could hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and lam.
| am concerned that if the premises opens until 2am that this will cause a nuisance to me and
other residents in the street and will affect my sleep.”

Wk ¥ 0 ot 4750
a Th‘.e‘pljemenmoq_o,f_ Enme‘ap\d_ disorder
iSRG B LY YT e &

T
L L

I E‘?:f‘xanilf éﬁ%@tigg{ia\l behaviour, police ingde‘r;t: U R —— - ’6\
goc- o\ Mo\)‘ v‘ (b.crgo‘sq_, Aoy dere,) ﬁc)()&_\bs
S S g B ory, Ot Bropase, oeman
vmue/?oo bhe muosic on Sk, 0w Wiren, custornes leone Be

Public safety
For example alterations to the premises, capacity limits

loven, conceraed For poblic colelny, W& 3w, venve, \a o ensuce W
roealc aec\ Aoes 6O N

: 2
LiceNseo s ens Yo YoreRion, o, Bre rea? Wi & BQ,O;\\(J

2o B35 ? A cen 1\
B T3, 5% PVt w\d\,m% W Urevads Leove, Gy,




Page 87

The prevention of public nuisance

For example noise disturbance, littering

fre. cooperase is olodied Lo o residens:

c)\,me,do co/\&\,éb
he protection of children from harm on, "\D\se,

For example underage sales, exposure to certain perfor ande

Sacke SVEWAY :
ey ST e sngiv \.de,‘v\:y\, HnOekone

| _, hereby declare that all information | have submitted is true

Signed. I -5 .\ 117/} s S

Please send the completed form to

Licensing Department
Plymouth City Council
Civic Centre
Plymouth PLI 2AA

T: 01752 305465

E: licensing@plymouth.gov.uk



Page 88

Appendix10

LICENSING
REPRESENTATION FORM

If you wish to make a representation against or in support of any licensing application, please read
the guidance note ‘How to make a licensing representation’ prior to completing this form.

Please note that a full copy of your representation will be sent to the applicant at any hearing of
this matter.

Section |: Licence application details

[SZ/Iwish to object to the following application [ | wish to support the following application

Name of applicant (if known)

Premises name and address THf COOF{MG 6 -
134 VAUXEALL STREET, ALymouttt <% fluoer .

Which type of application you wish to make your representann about’RECEI\fED
E/Appllcatlon for a new premises licence PUBLIC PROTECTION SERVICE

A plication to vary a premise licence .
@ﬁf, 28 JUL 2018

plication for a review of a premises licence

)
96579

Ler = L}
Section 2: Your personal details FA.O. --’:f------u---...;,,,...........,,,,,

If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3

Title OJ Mr [J Mrs &4’“55 0 Ms OJ Other (please state)

Surname "~ Forenames
Address

Postcode |
Emai] " Telephone

You must provide your full residéntial address (or business address if you are objecting froma
business)

Section 3: Representative details

If you represent residents or businesses please complete the details below
Name of representatwe/organlsatlon

Address

Postcode




Page 89

I am

[ Representative of residents association U Representative of trade/business association
0 Ward Councillor 0 Other (please specify)

Cl.MP

Section 4: Reason(s) for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must set out the likely effect
of granting the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives. Any representations
that are considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not be accepted.

It is important that you set out any personal experiences as these will be considered as relevant.

Please fill in the reason(s) for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to. You need to give as much detail as possible so that the Licensing Authority
can assess the relevance of your representation. Please attach any supporting documents/further
pages as necessary, numbering all additional pages. Try to be as specific as possible and give
examples such as “| February, | could hear loud music from the premises between |0pm and lam.
I am concerned that if the premises opens until 2am that this will cause a nuisance to me and

other residents in the street and will affect my sleep.”

The prevention of crime and disorder
For exarhblié‘ é!\-/,iden;e"'gf anti-sqcia] behaviour, police incidents
~lan Yoo Poose adinse Kow oo d mondel + 100les thg
Numnder Oy palcs WVGdNGs 7 dmant ¢y ant)-0adl shavcd .
N YouShowtol b 0o o $8 Gn (00K th amouit o I Ucledts
WA The pasT+ GoOL TO AU 0us 1 Cull et (28idantr S Glout thaur

Public safety

For example alterations to the premises, capacity limits

Please can oy adlwise whar your Pl §-£or ASpUsng poopla {
01 Olos(ng TAKS [ tioa oF cloguing [ Spokng [ dlaling Ludtin
bioten”glass Ovtqidr the premuses



Page 90

The prevention of public nuisance

For example noise disturbance, littering

O Ploase o yoourine Ypur (0ABE0AS O the LeRACe for ~What tive
Ovy NUSIC Lk STOP And how._Podthe MUSC can o nQoud..

(@) Con Yo PROER GOLSR ok MRASUIOS G4 011G PA W PRW 10

2V g N0S2 T IDONGAL G0 NOT_ha0ud W Contu Y 40w . Tho $ted

SV vie O Canlviy g \s_mam_tﬁmmpngp_mw,mm

Lok SOUNAPIOOHING W e unstaldod t+ adSO LIhod Le Con Ao If The
nois€ 1 VIDHONS Can 50 OB (uttha e
OLATNINTS W) CoNty Y quoij

For example underage sales, exposure to certain performances

There e foue el Unld! 2 who bwe ua The oo A ments ua
QLU ua? - T o Conuned thak thd NOSot vibroton
ﬁomtm OQ%N cm/w fOfUZQS-Q oﬂm&fz&u’ pd0u0)

OV) NOR CONTEON SOWTOWS . -

The protection of children from harm

| , hereby declare that all information | have submitted is true

and correct.
Signed . Date ZS(O:F/[ g

Please send the completed form to

Licensing Department
Plymouth City Council

Civic Centre

Plymouth PLI 2AA

T: 01752 305465

E: licensing@plymouth.gov.uk




Page 91

Appendix 11

LICENSING e

REPRESENTATION FORM ko
PLYMOUTH

CLTY COUNCIL

If you wish to make a representation against or in support of any licensing application, please read

the guidance note ‘How to make a licensing representation’ prior to completing this form.

Please note that a full copy of your representation will be sent to the applicant at any hearing of
this matter.

Section I: Licence application details

[Z/l wish to object to the following application [ | wish to support the following application

Name of applicant (if known) T H_ Co .
Premises name and address —EBLEﬂ\}”mD ﬂEfgﬂé{E’“ e
L VAUXHALL STREE]
LY MontH ostcod® _pLYy  ppE

Which type of application you wish to make your representatign about? RECEIVED
E(Application for a new premises licence PUBLIC PROTECTION SERVICE
[ Application to vary a premise licence

O Application for a review of a premises licence 28 JUL 2013

Section 2: Your personal details FAO. o Blbn m it i

If you are acting as a represl;n(cative, please go to Section 3
Title O Mr OO Mrs [ Miss @ Ms [J Other (please state)

Surnam Forenames
Addres: .

“Postcode -
Eman Telephone

You mustprovide your full residential address (or business address if you“are objecting trom a
business)

Section 3: Representative details

If you represent residents or businesses please complete the details below
Name of representative/organisation N / P(

Address '

Postcode



Page 92

lam

[J Representative of residents association [J Representative of trade/business association
O Ward Councillor U Other (please specify)

O MP

Section 4: Reason(s) for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must set out the likely effect
of granting the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives. Any representations
that are considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not be accepted.

It is important that you set out any personal experiences as these will be considered as relevant.

Please fill in the reason(s) for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to. You need to give as much detail as possible so that the Licensing Authority
can assess the relevance of your representation. Please attach any supporting documents/further
pages as necessary, numbering all additional pages. Try to be as specific as possible and give
examples such as “| February, | could hear loud music from the premises between [0pm and lam.
| am concerned that if the premises opens until 2am that this will cause a nuisance to me and
other residents in the street and will affect my sleep.”

The preVentlon of cnme and disorder

. For examplé ewderrce 6f antl socnal behaviour, police incidents

[’/ ;—ﬁsE Stt ﬁTYf’r(,H(—f)

7

Public safety

For example alterations to the premises, capacity limits

PLERSE  CEeMfheHEO




Page 93

The prevention of public nuisance

For example noise disturbance, littering
PLERSE SEE MTACHED

The protection of children from harm

For example underage sales, exposure to certain performances

PLEASE see  ATTA(HED

I thereby declare that all information | have submitted is true

and correc

Signed _ _ bwe 20 0% ) 204

Please send the completed form to

Licensing Department
Plymouth City Council
Civic Centre
Plymouth PLI 2AA

T: 01752 305465

E: licensing@plymouth.gov.uk



Page 94

| am a century Quay resident and my partner was one of the first
residents to live here when it was first built so she has first hand
experience of what it was like when the Cooperage was a neighbour.
The cooperage is physically joined to Century Quay which is a block of
40 flats with around 100 residents ranging from the elderly to the new
born.

This is a fresh application but | think it's important to learn from the past.
THE PREVENTION OF CRIME AND DISORDER

How will the licensee holder ensure there is no drug taking in and
around the venue?

If a licence is granted and if it allows the venue to stay open until 2.30am
giving people the scope to drink alcohol until the early hours, what steps
will the licensee take to ensure that there is not an associated increased
risk of anti-social behavior, damage to boats, properties, cars, littering
and vomiting?

Some of these issues were prevalent when the venue was last open
and Century Quay had been newly built. At that time there were actually
very few residents who had moved in by then. One of them was my
partner, who was disappointed that strict licensing conditions were
regularly breached and NOT enforced.

I Would also like to know what steps will be taken to ensure that
residents trying to gain access to their properties on Sutton Harbour late
at night won'’t be subject to intimidating or threatening behaviour.

PUBLIC SAFETY

The communication that the Cooperage’s management has had with
potential customers on its Facebook page has raised a number of
concerns. Managers have appealed for volunteers to help paint the
venue. This appears to me to be a rather worrying request as it suggests
that there may be issues around the amount of money they have to
refurbish it. Given that the building has been empty for a number of
years, it is important to ascertain what steps they are taking to protect
against fire risks, to ensure the building is structurally sound and that the
building is not filled to over capacity so as to maximize business income.



Page 95

PREVENTION OF PUBLIC NUSIANCE

The Cooperage is a part of Sutton Harbour which is now predominantly
residential. Century Quay is physically attached to the venue. Discovery
Wharf is an even bigger block of flats and is adjacent. The Corporation
building on Vauxhall Street also contains a large number of residents
who would be affected by potential noise and disturbance.

While | appreciate that there are already a number of bars in the nearby
area — The Dairy, Thirst and Porters. NONE of these are actually
physically attached to a large block of flats as the Cooperage is to
Century Quay. All the restaurants in the residential part of Sutton
Harbour, like Zucca, Meze Grill all stop serving alcohol by midnight.

The metal structure of the modern Century Quay building means that
vibrations from live or recorded music will be transmitted throughout the
entire building. Any music played will not just impact on the flats
immediately abutted to the cooperage. Every single one of the 40 flats,
that's around 100 residents, will be impacted in this way by the noise —
as well as by any sound that emits into the nearby area. My partner has
previous experience of this.

The Dairy, Thirst and Porters DO NOT impact on nearby properties in
anywhere near the same way because they are NOT physically attached
to people’s homes. Despite this | have been disturbed by music being
played late at night by at least one of these venues during the week but
this was most noticeable during the university term time.

What steps will the licensee take to ensure that sound levels do not
disturb residents? Are they proposing to install a sound limiter so that if
the volume reaches above a certain level the music will cut out?

What arrangements will be made to ensure that taxis picking up
customers aren't blocking the nearby streets and disturbing sleeping
residents?

Where will the smoking area be placed? What will be done to make sure
residents aren’t disturbed by noise from smokers and that residents’
health isn’t put at risk through smoke dispersing into the atmosphere.

One big concern is that the cooperage has a flat roof area, the edge of
which is less than a metre from and looks right out on to the central
courtyard of the Century Quay flats. | would like reassurance that this
would not be used as a smoking area as this would have a negative



Page 96

»)

impact on residents with amplified noise and harmful smoke impacting
on them. Likewise ANY outdoor smoking area in and around the club
would impact on residents because the venue is now surrounded by a
large number of people living right next to it in a way it wasn’'t when it
was last open. What solution is the club proposing for this?

PROTECTION OF CHILDREN FROM HARM

The Cooperage’s Facebook page has asked students to tell them which
night would make the best student night. Several have responded, but
all the suggestions involve weekday nights as opposed to weekend
nights. What steps will the club take to ensure that under 18s do not gain
access to the premises and that they are not subject to illegal alcohol
and drug taking.

| am an approved foster carer for Plymouth City Council and look after
children aged between 5 and 11. Similarly there are a number of families
with young children who live next door and immediately nearby to the
venue. What efforts will the management take to ensure that these
young people don't suffer from noise and sleep disturbance to the
detriment of their health and wellbeing.

1 /\wbj Ao (are

that d(( m,)»o/mw{’f&'l T hewt >u$ﬂ44(£f€/ 5 frew
i cotit

25/ 0T 12015



Page 97

Appendix 12

LICENSING
REPRESENTATION FORM

*

7

PLYMOUTH

CliYy COUNGIL

If you wish to make a representation against or in support of any licensing application, please read
the guidance note ‘How to make a licensing representation’ prior to completing this form.

Please note that a full copy of your representation will be sent to the applicant at any hearing of

this matter.

Section |: Licence application details

| wish to object to the following application

Name of applicant (if known)

Ve

[ I wish to support the following application

Coc Pee_ A (TE

Premises name and address

134+ VAuvdAaLL

=T

Postcode ? L ob E«

Which type of application you wish to make your representation about?

& Application for a new premises licence
[J Application to vary a premise licence

(] Application for a review of a premises licence

Section 2: Your personal details
If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3
Title 0 Mr O Mrs [J Miss [ Ms B4 Other (r'2ase state)

Surname " Forenames
Address o |
o R
Email Telephone

RECEIVED

PUBLIC PROTECTION SERVICE

2% JUL 2013

..........

-

You must provide your full residential address (or business address it you are objecting from a

business)

Section 3: Representative details

If you represent residents or businesses please complete the details below

Name of representative/organisation

Address

Postcode



Page 98

Il am

[J Representative of residents association O Representative of trade/business association
0 Ward Councillor O Other (please specify)

O mp

Section 4: Reason(s) for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must set out the likely effect
of granting the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives. Any representations
that are considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not be accepted.

It is important that you set out any personal experiences as these will be considered as relevant.

Please fill in the reason(s) for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to. You need to give as much detail as possible so that the Licensing Authority
can assess the relevance of your representation. Please attach any supporting documents/further
pages as necessary, numbering all additional pages. Try to be as specific as possible and give
examples such as “| February, | could hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and lam.
| am concerned that if the premises opens until 2am that this will cause a nuisance to me and
other residents in the street and will affect my sleep.”

The prevention of crime and disorder

For example evidence of anti-social behaviour, police incidents

Public safety
For example alterations to the premises, capacity limits
L AaM LworRIED ABouT _FiRe daraed
sSinNecE L oawvE I A FratT . ADIOINING
Tde (oo PerAGE .
ow Wit THE cRobdS | eavE  WE
'PreTISES Lo et D&omsm.q L

THERE BE PR Tieia Ex\T?




Page 99

The prevention of public nuisance

For example noise disturbance, littering
T aw Cowceenwed ARour THE NoisE
_LEVE <5 aNCcE  laiawe I AN ﬁ‘_D_jO\Ql NG

Bu D e\ Lk .Sou.u_b PRros FIN &
s Taew N £ BuiLdInNG
L&Aﬂ_.;;,r\\/\-'\ T Wbl EE :\>_L_«,:r on The SounD
Lever 2

The protection of children from harm

For example underage sales, exposure to certain performances

bilaT  3Re PosALS Aee Inm fLACE To ENSuRE
”.__T&I(ﬁf_-_ﬁ.___.ﬁ,.,,  unbnee Ae _j)P.uu WiwG
_.u\-—!.bk-ftf\'....___?f?...‘wLC.\j_m,.W\\.-L.,__ _BE im Pace.  To PReEvENT
THE SaLE OR WSE of :DR_\LC::S‘

I , hereby declare that all information | have submitted is true

and correct.

Signed - %f__Jmk_j_J_g___‘

Please send the completed form to

Licensing Department
Plymouth City Council
Civic Centre
Plymouth PLI 2AA

T: 01752 305465

E: licensing@plymouth.gov.uk



Page 100

Appendix 13

LICENSING

REPRESENTATION FORM | exxy
PLYMOUTH

CLIY COUNGIL

v /\. -
= N E

If you wish to make a representation against or in support of any licensing application, please read

the guidance note ‘How to make a licensing representation’ prior to completing this form.

Please note that a full copy of your representatlon will be sent to the applicant at any heanng of
this matter.

Section [: Licence application details
IQ/I wish to object to the following application  [J | wish to support the following application

Name of applicant (if known)_rH & c0o [)(2_]2 d s " (/.t, o{
Premises name and address xac 22 e Zi-w -
1du VAU XA §TQEET
Postcode Pe (.(‘/ OpE

Which type of application you wish to make your representation about?

'JZ/ Application for a new premises licence RECEIVED
[] Application to vary a premise licence PUBLIC PROTECTION SERVICE

[ Application for a review of a premises licence

26 JUL 2013
Section 2: Your personal details ! pf
If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3 FA.O -ACEC =) Eqbp
Title 0 Mr O Mrs & Miss [J Ms EI Other (please state)
Surname . Forenames -
Address T
S L Postcoae
Email Telenhnna

You must provide your full residential address (or business address it you are objecting from a
business)

Section 3: Representative details
If you represent residents or businesses please complete the details below
Name of representative/organisation

Address

Postcode



Page 101

I am

OJ Representative of residents association [J Representative of trade/business association
0J Ward Councillor O Other (please specify)

0 MP

Section 4: Reason(s) for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must set out the likely effect
of granting the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives. Any representations
that are considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not be accepted.

It is important that you set out any personal experiences as these will be considered as relevant.

Please fill in the reason(s) for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to. You need to give as much detail as possible so that the Licensing Authority
can assess the relevance of your representation. Please attach any supporting documents/further
pages as necessary, numbering all additional pages. Try to be as specific as possible and give
examples such as “| February, | could hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and lam.
| am concerned that if the premises opens until 2am that this will cause a nuisance to me and
other residents in the street and will affect my sleep.”

The prevention of crime and disorder

- For example ewdence of anti-social behaviour, police incidents

Jsativ bt d kot the Loks s@ening o, al
well o o sale & _alcdhut rsd bt
ot - Suraal M,ﬂxov\)(/um" (/\/\-(‘/(AA.M sh/m\(»v\ﬂ ;
TE:Z Uhma WQJZWQ ° U“mwd?twa St

Public safety

For example alterations to the premises, capacity limits

1 hene

N Ao e of a
Waeﬂm[dcma"’wtob&%ﬂwg

W&W%WW‘/}WW
@a,/&,lﬁvm,u_g,




Page 102

The prevention of public nuisance

For example noise disturbance, littering

T @mmu%eﬁk

b;_@__ﬁ:z:ﬁ_ NARAMA

The protection of children from harm

For example underage sales, exposure to certain performances

\MMMW%MWM

I hereby declare that all information | have submitted is true

and correct.

Signed R _ Date Jé% (Lz:_&ﬁ Q:@_I_g

Please send£he completed form to

Licensing Department
Plymouth City Council
Civic Centre
Plymouth PLI 2AA

T: 01752 305465

E: licensing@plymouth.gov.uk




Page 103

Appendix 14

RECEIVED .
PUBLIC PROTECTION SERVICE |

LICENSING 26 JUL 2013 B

REPRESENTATION FORM =
TV ALtk PLYMOUTH

....................
CHY COUNAlL

If you wish to make a representation against or in support of any licensing application, please read

the guidance note ‘How to make a licensing representation’ prior to completing this form.,

Please note that a full copy of your representation will be sent to the applicant at any hearing of
this matter.

Section [: Licence application details

X | wish to object to the following application [ | wish to support the following application

Name of applicant (if known)

(2% VAUXHALL STREET
Postcode P L OBE

THE  COOPERAGE  PLYMOUTH _ LID

Premises name and address

Which type of application you wish to make your representation about?
(X Application for a new premises licence
[0 Application to vary a premise licence

[J Application for a review of a premises licence

Section 2: Your personal details
If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3
Title 0 Mr ﬂ Mrs O Miss [J Ms [J Other (please state)

Surname Forenames
Address '
" Postcode
Email  Telephone -

You must proviae your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting from a
business)

Section 3: Representative details
If you represent residents or businesses please complete the details below
Name of representative/organisation

Address

Postcode



Page 104

I am

O Representative of residents association [J Representative of trade/business association
U Ward Councillor [ Other (please specify)

O MP '

Section 4: Reason(s) for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must set out the likely effect
of granting the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives. Any representations
that are considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not be accepted.

It is important that you set out any personal experiences as these will be considered as relevant.

Please fill in the reason(s) for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to. You need to give as much detail as possible so that the Licensing Authority
can assess the relevance of your representation. Please attach any supporting documents/further
pages as necessary, numbering all additional pages. Try to be as specific as possible and give
examples such as “| February, | could hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and lam.
| am concerned that if the premises opens until 2am that this will cause a nuisance to me and
other residents in the street and will affect my sleep.”

The prevention of crime and disorder

For example evidence of anti-social behaviour, police incidents
The (ropage is adjoiiwe  Centwry Quay aad thore afe Several
otar recudunhod blocks of flals i close pmxinity. A lake wight
pMusie yenue s Uty to pvoducce  dpualkeness, an\ﬁJS‘oa:a.l ehavour
cnd_an  horeowtd visk To6f criminad lmbaviour

Public safety

For example alterations to the premises, capacity limits

The Ceopumnge (s an old buldiag and | am nol famikar webe
(o (aﬂmj but Mo capacibu of Ko Venus nsoda
coreud  covsidosrakion  and S)Mci'\tj\ra&wru policiec for

Ree Scx(—e;&,i ond cowd dispersal  {mposed




Page 105

The prevention of public nuisance

For example noise disturbance, littering

As ouc lhome adyacis Mo G)o.{)aja&Q and. Ao Stvuchare of thwig a"‘“‘j
has_boan Wrown o eemtmebiionade uatta low frguncies and vileachus

O1VVs¥o, PDDON'Nn 2 \AQ 01 A QX L‘_"..." 10 N [X Cd— \OLdL ALS W‘L
(s Minaanald . Locah'om of « SMolufr\ﬂ aea | (M9wi‘mt —use of tte Moot Hmace

for_ttca purpose would e mask inapppaatcan & s rigoke beside M flaks of Grbwy
Quay. A ceate G bLAs ard colackimof wagke digssal woukd pxacolaote o
Paulenn already eiferienced Cn thos U‘w“utvl :

For example underage sales, exposure to certain performances
A (‘MCHA_/) tnforced pouu:l) on_condvol  of OUU.SC ard choolal for

The protection of children from harm

| i ) , hereby declare that all information | have submitted is true

and correct.

(

Please send the completed form to

Signed Date  2U4fy \lu& 20173

Licensing Department
Plymouth City Council
Civic Centre
Plymouth PLI 2AA

T: 01752 305465

E: licensing@plymouth.gov.uk



Page 106

Appendix 15

RECEIVED
PUBLIC PROTECTION SER

LICENSING 26.JUL 2013

REPRESENTATIO FORM | =y

-..........-......-......-- ..... o
LY COUNGIL

If you wish to make a representation against or in support of any licensing application, please read

the guidance note ‘How to make 3 licensing representation’ prior to completing this form.

Please note that a full copy of your representation will be sent to the applicant at any hearing of
this matter.

Section |: Licence application details

@1 wish to object to the following application ~ [J | wish to support the following application

Name of applicant (if known)

_Tue _Coofelpce  FPiymoo vty
13& VAOMH’ALL, STREET
_Postcode B FRE

Premises name and address

Which type of application you wish to make your representation about?
g Application for a new premises licence
O Application to vary a premise licence

[0 Application for a review of a premises licence

Section 2: Your personal details
If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3
Title @ Mr O Mrs O Miss O Ms [J Other (please state)

Surname Forenames
Address

_ "Postcode
Email Telephone

You must provide your full residentiaf address (or business address if you are objecting from a
business)

Section 3: Representative details
If you represent residents or businesses please complete the details below
Name of representative/organisation

Address

Postcode



Page 107

[ am

[J Representative of residents association [0 Representative of trade/business association
0J Ward Councillor L] Other (please specify)

O MP |

Section 4: Reason(s) for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must set out the likely effect
of granting the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives. Any representations
that are considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not be accepted.

It is important that you set out any personal experiences as these will be considered as relevant.

Please fill in the reason(s) for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to. You need to give as much detail as possible so that the Licensing Authority
can assess the relevance of your representation. Please attach any supporting documents/further
pages as necessary, numbering all additional pages. Try to be as specific as possible and give
examples such as “| February, | could hear loud music from the premises between |10pm and lam.
| am concerned that if the premises opens until 2am that this will cause a nuisance to me and
other residents in the street and will affect my sleep.”

The prevention of crime and disorder

For example evidence of anti-social behaviour, police incidents

To_ceonduct ewon
lowesy leval ar su(mm'zs(m o5 et vation showth 't beceme N2LRSSeAry .
Public safety

For example alterations to the premises, capacity limits

The nobwit & Uve anbectaimend leods % pealrs Cn Mo Tahtie Hon o people
Q:NI:&(M“ e‘ﬁggﬁns A promites. in pivetics Hurt (€ gm% ane EColaolg chhwf[
M%W&LMMMM&MM a
dl$&gm_@é_£9§[hﬂi&xl, rhig &M%@L&bﬂ%ﬂ%&@dﬂwmn

a : [esSing ., o abl te

wwl{' —&w Pc\(s,ewsa_lﬁ se e wounld o an tmaxdballe Y udd up 0%
pedeshons on tha Noiten  povemund ue,o:hvﬁ o potevitioal bazald
o tbuwmsalves omd G ottu/ recd usess.



Page 108

The prevention of public nuisance

(sas adipive aideaRa) PRpartiLs wad
For example noise disturbance, littering T pleststi Bl B ) Prope “

Mostudace s sought thed
o AR steps ale falen to nsuit thed Sound and vibidion it Cantiaud te b pumises
and rot ollewed to kimeate wlbo wesideatinl ol e?@f"m},

h&&p&Mﬂb@M&%o accondt Qo aesds o) lecol mesidants

< Designalid_omoke oreilooR. M sidenkiel Pgd:” M tlat
(M_cLSS fo such ogas Ao M violale the %o«m&prmr}ug Lc\’ngH&
PRw&QS.*

The protection of children from harm

For example underage sales, exposure to certain performances

Qwsswcm& S Sesuahk L2360 wlbls, QA

worRadolo pelicies fof ta enlty o M promises , saleey
._unJDA_LCA{’%_L\WLAM\ Aha_tondwed 3’—‘1-_% cdub whida Mduo\w
provision ot He. sholutory piotertin d- clldren

I , hereby declare that all information | have submitted is true

Signed ‘ Date 25 July Zoi3

Please send the completed form to

Licensing Department
Plymouth City Council
Civic Centre
Plymouth PLI 2AA

T: 01752 305465

E: licensing@plymouth.gov.uk
'?!‘ ’Q\"OM Q.@\f&
d. The lLiwnswe hot caar policles T guard against c‘_o.mst::s o7

cdkcxafmj pullle Miksence awd Yol e S and mean$

Ta Qx\‘l'o{u_ Ham.



Page 109

Appendix 16

;¥ B
{ H i e
Lae > P & . 3
. o l(\ Gl ™ - .
Price, Marie [

From:

Sent: 22 July 2013 16:06

To: Licensing

Subject: The Cooperage, Application for licence
Dear Sir,

| wish to object to the application by The Cooperage for the licence they have applied for in the following
terms:

Cooperage (The)

134 Vauxhall Street, Barbican, Plymouth, PL4 ODE
Name of applicant: The Cooperage Plymouth Ltd

Application to grant provision of live music Monday to Saturday 6pm to 2am and Sunday 2pm to 10pm,
recorded music Monday to Saturday 11am to 2am and Sunday 11am to 11pm.

Anything of a similar description Monday 6pm to 10.30pm, Tuesday to Saturday 6pm to 2am and Sunday
=L HOON TO-TO:BOPMI = msmmsnsos -

Supply of alcohol Monday to Saturday 11am to 2am and Sunday 11am to 11pm.

Hours open to public Monday to Saturday 11am to 2.30am and Sunday 11lam to 11.30pm.

o Application received: 4 July 2013
e Last date for representations: 1 August 2013

My details are

1~

I make this representation as a resident.

Reasons for representation
I set out below the likely effect of granting the application on the promotion of the four licencing

objectives as follows:

The prevention of crime and disorder
The Cooperage is in an area of Plymouth which is predominantly residential. The granting of the licence

would inevitably mean large numbers of people congregating in this area who have been drinking which of
its very nature implies rowdy and disruptive behaviour and a very increased risk of criminal damage to
property, cars and boats. In addition such behaviour is intimidating and threatening to residents gaining
access to their properties, and to other passers by. If the club closes at 2.30 am then such behaviour will

continue into the early hours.

Public Safety



Page 110

This overlaps with the above. Another concern is the provision of a smoking area and whether this would
be on the Sutton Harbour side which would again lead to large numbers of people congregating in a
relatively small space, and the effect of passive smoking on the residents and the smoke penetrating
properties.

The prevention of public nuisance

The noise levels of The Cooperage are bound to impact upon local residents. Those in Century Quay share
an adjoining wall and whilst this is not the case for Discovery Wharf (or other residential units)
nevertheless it is inconceivable that noise would be contained within The Cooperage building itself. Loud
noise from a nightclub until as late as 2.30 am with large numbers of people leaving the building as set out
above, and increased traffic caused by taxis would mean that residents would not longer have the benefit
of 'quiet enjoyment' of their properties to which they are entitled.

The protection of children from harm

It is assumed that adequate measures would be put in place to ensure that no minor gained access to the
premises but children living in the vicinity are likely to be affected by the issues set out under the three
headings as above leading to the potential for fear from the behaviours outlined and also to lack to sleep.

“hereby declare that all the information | have submitted is true and correct.



Page 111

Appendix 17

LICENSING
REPRESENTATION FORM

CITX COUNGIL

If you wish to make a representation against or in support of any licensing application, please read
the guidance note ‘How to make a licensing representation’ prior to completing this form.

Please note that a full copy of your representation will be sent to the applicant at any hearing of
this matter,

RECEIVED

Section |: Licence application details PUBLIC
%ﬂsh to object to the following application  [J | wish to support the fc llowing app‘lzgga%zg CTION SERVICE
23 JUL 2013
Name of applicant (if known) ‘/(L\e/ COO pesado
- =X — % e of
Premises name and address Ay \\\ M ?j 29 /1€ FAO. £ . 7 | B g
Ty Postcode I o

Which type of application you wish to make your representation about?
Application for a new premises licence

[J Application to vary a premise licence
[J Application for a review of a premises licence

Section 2: Your personal details
If you are acting as erfpresentative, please go to Section 3

Title [1 Mr [ Mrs {4 Miss [J Ms [] Other (please state)
Surname ' Forenames
Address

S Postcode
Email “Telephone

You must provide your full residential address (or business address m you are objecting from a
business)

Section 3: Representative details
If you represent residents or businesses please complete the details below

Name of representative/organisation
Address

Postcode

Version! April 2012 Not protectively marked



Page 112

lam
[ Representative of residents association [ Bepresentative of trade/business association

[0 Ward Councillor
[0 MP

Section 4: Reason(s) for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must set out the likely effect
of granting the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives. Any representations
that are considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not be accepted.

It is important that you set out any personal experiences as these will be considered as relevant.

Please fill in the reason(s) for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to. You need to give as much detail as possible so that the Licensing Authority
can assess the relevance of your representation. Please attach any supporting documents/further
pages as necessary, numbering all additional pages. Try to be as specific as possible and give
examples such as “| February, | could hear loud music from the premises between |0pm and lam.
| am concerned that if the premises opens until 2am that this will cause a nuisance to me and
other residents in the street and will affect my sleep.”

The prevention of crime and disorder
For example evidence of anti-social behaviour, police incidents

T axen S wOndinin ke Coopermue \/\I/LS ;

Olesfle (J{/{)LSS//}&\M},J %Y Voo :

OLCA a/vxtp 1/\(,LS 120

d/\r\g/k K Cﬂu\\kﬁ LM I\\QS, ‘
Lo proamses dogipned T

( For exa\i—nple alteratior;s to the pre;lises, capgc' “mitsuk_ ml_ /\\’Lﬁ (/‘_
Custonne sy codd gpdl o ’ COPNLT™
o el coamsliln accidedts - Drusesn

- N <
S wa b s pBlaes BT Sene
ML&;J\/P ok wasle gd  atte ™ >
C_OMNSE P\A)o Sméeja \"f\u\m




Page 113

”\bmijﬁw‘% c/@

The prevention of public nuisance 0}/0\/\6 b/ P ( eas it p LML

For example noise disturbance, Iltcermg
(‘—\LS}\NL _ /VO Tlxm/cy&

XBSL\//\SQ ar Y\/\A“‘ u,\ AMM@%T&\W O A *““n/
bl«wa U

__b\;@m@ﬁ j\ﬁ)i}/\ wo,_

JAMSS il NO M (N e~ ,
DM\M—\ Q’\M \Q(A\u_-\r /’MO ’(Lu (/\z,\,_[,_
Lonh vwastc — No @w\ g,

The protection of children from harm

For example underage sales, exposure to certain performances

Pcc < Mch@ﬁ N S\ oh\S

wndestuhe— Vi Mui
M

o U(IIAU(A /)

/ILe, &L;A(LN,\ YYLSCaLw\m Lin RL._ PN
N e 27 ”’f&&ﬁ
PJ‘\:N uom,\\!{‘t 6\‘ o cloddhkren s P%mom

, hereby declare that all information | have submitted is true

and correct.

Signed owe 201/ 7/ 13

Please send the completea rorm w

Licensing Department
Plymouth City Council

Civic Centre

Plymouth PLI 2AA

T: 01752 305465

E: licensing@plymouth.gov.uk




Page 114

Appendix 18

LICENSING
REPRESENTATION FORM

AT SCOUNCEL

PLYMOUTH |
|

If you wish to make a representation against or in support of any licensing application, please read

the guidance note ‘How to make a licensing representation’ prior to completing this form.
Please note that a full copy of your representation will be sent to the applicant at any hearing of
this matter.

Section [: Licence application details
!2(] wish to object to the following application [ | wish to support the following application

Name of applicant (if known) The Coope rc?.(\j ¢ Plg mo uﬁl«\ Lkd

Premises name and address |%4= le\xi‘\o\n 5{. @«B.cm PL‘,‘mOJ‘}r\
Postcode P L‘i’ o DE

Which type of application you wish to make your represennft%n aboutRECEIV ED
PUBLIC PROTECTION SERVICE

§4 Application for a new premises licence

O Application to vary a premise licence
[ Application for a review of a premises licence 23 JUL 2013
i € itey7:7
Section 2: Your personal details F.A.Q. ""l'('“'("":;““w'": """""""" '
If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section ?
Title OJ Mr [ Mrs [J Miss [J Ms F_?I/ Other (please state)
Surna ~ Forenames
Addr _ h
Postcode
Email “Telephone

{
You must{provide your tull resigenuar auu wso (. business address if you are objecting from a
business)

Section 3: Representative details

If you represent residents or businesses please complete the details below
Name of representative/organisation

Address

Postcode



Page 115

I am

[J Representative of residents association LI Representative of trade/business association
[J Ward Councillor [J Other (please specify)

O MP

Section 4: Reason(s) for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must set out the likely effect
of granting the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives. Any representations
that are considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not be accepted.

It is important that you set out any personal experiences as these will be considered as relevant.

Please fill in the reason(s) for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Obijective it relates to. You need to give as much detail as possible so that the Licensing Authority
can assess the relevance of your representation. Please attach any supporting documents/further
pages as necessary, numbering all additional pages. Try to be as specific as possible and give
examples such as “| February, | could hear loud music from the premises between I0pm and lam.
I'am concerned that if the premises opens until 2am that this will cause a nuisance to me and
other residents in the street and will affect my sleep.”

The prevention of crime and disorder

For example evidence of anti-social behaviour, police incidents

The Cooperage is situated in the North of Sutton Harbour, a largely residential __
area where the only commercial units are offices and restaurants that close
~ before 11pm. There is very little crime or anti-social behavior currently. The
granting of this license would result in the introduction of a late-night bar and
live music venue into this area, with almost inevitable large increases in alcohol-
~ related crime, anti-social behavior, and breaches of the peace. The license

—— application should be declined on this basis. s

Public safety
For example alterations to the premises, capacity limits

In its current state, the Cooperage would pose a serious safety risk to its patrons.
For example, the main entrance has many broken panes of glass, and there
appears to be insufficient fire exits for a venue of its size.




Page 116

The prevention of public nuisance

___For example noise disturbance, littering

The Cooperage physically adjoins Century Quay, a residential property of some
80+ people, including children and the elderly. The granting of a late night
license, and/or a license permitting loud music, will cause intolerable noise
disturbance to these residents. The application should be rejected on these
grounds. If an application were to be granted, there should be very strong
conditions on hours (10.30pm at the latest), on frequency of live/loud music
events (once a week), noise containment (very low dB maxima anywhere within
Century Quay and other local residences), active noise control (through a

limiting device), and capacity limits (less than 50).
The protection of children from harm

For example underage sales, exposure to certain performances

| , hereby declare that all information | have submitted is true

and correct
Signed | ) Date 2 3 /;Z / 13

Please send the completed form to

Licensing Department
Plymouth City Council

Civic Centre

Plymouth PLI 2AA

T: 01752 305465

E: licensing@plymouth.gov.uk




Page 117

Appendix 19
Prout, Frederick
From:
Sent: 28 July 2013 11:42
To: Licensing
Subject: RE: Application 039452 - The Cooperage, Vauxhall Street, Plymouth
Dear Sirs,

I wish to make an objection to the above Licensing application upon the following grounds:

1) The grant will increase the propensity for anti-social behaviour, drunkeness and breaches of the
peace in a largely residential area. Within a very short distance there are residential flats or
houses in Stillman Street, Howe Street, Looe Street, Vauxhall Street, Vauxhall Quay, Sutton
Wharf, North Quay, Hawkers Avenue, Moon Street and Bilbury Street.

2) The grant will increase the danger to public safety when customers are attending and leaving
the premises. The premises front onto Vauxhall Street a very busy city centre bypass route,
constrained by double yellow lines and zig zag markings to the pedestrian crossing approach and
with very limited general public parking in the vicinity. The pavements in the vicinity are narrow
and will be unable to cope with large numbers of pedestrians gathering when entering and leaving
the premises.

3) The grant will increase public nuisance in the area which already suffers from the noise of
drunken revellers transiting through the area, depositing litter and relieving themselves in public.
4) The grant will attract students who will not necessarily be of an age to consume alcohol and
introduce them into an environment of excess alcohol and potentially, drugs. This will be harmful
to the attendees and children in the area.

yours faithfully,



Page 118

Appendix 20

LICENSING

REPRESENTATION FORM =
PLYMOUTH

CITYCOUNCIL j

|
?
!
|
|
|

4

If you wish to make a representation against or in support of any licensing application, please read

the guidance note ‘How to make a licensing representation’ prior to completing this form.

Please note that a full copy of your representation will be sent to the applicant at any hearing of
this matter.

Section I: Licence application details
&l | wish to object to the following application  [J | wish to support the following application

— e
Name of applcant (fknown) Yo Coelepoee

Premises name and address |\ | \j 5 iy p (| S
' Postcode ? ,L. W ODE

Which type of application you wish to make your representation ?bout’

\Qf Application for a new premises licence RE CEI VED _‘.“_7
FUBLIC PROTECTION SERVICE |

[J Application to vary a premise licence

[J Application for a review of a premises licence 96 JUL 7613 ,

CesLsrns st s m et SR TR b e

Section 2: Your personal details EAQ | R o T
If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3 o '
Title 0 Mr &Mrs [0 Miss [0 Ms [0 Other (please state)

Surname ~ Forenames

Address - - T
i " Postcode

Email T T o ~ Telephone

You must provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting trom a
business)

Section 3: Representative details
If you represent residents or businesses please complete the details below

Name of representative/organisation

Address

Postcode



Page 119

lam

[J Representative of residents association L] Representative of trade/business association
00 Ward Councillor [J Other (please specify)

O MP

Section 4: Reason(s) for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must set out the likely effect
of granting the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives. Any representations
that are considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not be accepted,

It is important that you set out any personal experiences as these will be considered as relevant.

Please fill in the reason(s) for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to. You need to give as much detail as possible so that the Licensing Authority
can assess the relevance of your representation. Please attach any supporting documents/further
pages as necessary, numbering all additional pages. Try to be as specific as possible and give
examples such as “| February, | could hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and lam,
I am concerned that if the premises opens until 2am that this will cause a nuisance to me and
other residents in the street and will affect my sleep.”

The prevention of crime and disorder

For example evidence of anti-social behaviour, police incidents
Coo~ o prerpod \he §ole Q‘D-O-r\.(-q\ -4 M
Neaa o diVedecee Duck on |alls con
se0eral Aimobdea,

Public safety

For example alterations to the premises, capacity limits

W s o&&&aﬁﬁm&kuﬁ B et .

IO ST S AN




Page 120

The prevention of public nuisance

For example noise disturbance, littering

Nowwa distodhence .

The protection of children from harm

For example underage sales, exposure to certain performances

8} V\M———nge. Ao ol iy

|
and correct.

Signee

Please send the completed form to

Licensing Department
Plymouth City Council

Civic Centre

Plymouth PLI 2AA

T: 01752 305465

E: licensing@plymouth.gov.uk

o hergpy dedare t_hat_:“:_z_l"l‘ iqformation | have submitted is true

Date o) ‘SR&M\\B



Page 121

Appendix 21

Clemens, Peter ! \ ,

From:

Sent: 25 July 2013 14:14

To: Licensing

Subject: The Cooperage - License Application 039452

I strongly object to this licence application for the following reasons :

Crime and Disorder

There is a clear link between the availability of alcohol in late night premises and crime in the nearby area. Plymouth
already has its fair share of fights in and around night clubs in the city and this application will just add to this. Sadly
late night clubs these days often end up with intoxicated people who think nothing of urinating, vomiting and littering in
the area immediately outside the club, which is also immediately outside my home. The Cooperage, with its narrow
alleys outside and open harbourside area will be particularly prone to this. The very late hours will mean people are
drinking for long periods and will be more likely to behave this way on leaving.

Public Safety

The Cooperage is in between open water at Sutton Harbour and a busy road on Bretonside. My experience of late
night clubs in other waterfront areas shows that some people leaving the premises WILL jump, fall or get pushed into
the water, some will do this in winter and some will die as result. Large numbers of people leaving late at night are
also intimidating to older local residents and with alcohol comes an increased risk of street crime and muggings, both

as victims and offenders.

Public Nuisance

The Cooperage is in the middle of a residential area, which has developed and expanded over the time the building
has been closed. The area is not the same as when it last had a licence. | live in Discovery Wharf, right next door, in
one of 59 flats in that building alone. 50 of the flats overlook the back of the Cooperage, and there are many other
flats in Century Quay on the other side. The application for music until 2am is in no way compatible with the area’s
current quiet residential use and will have an enormous disruptive effect due to noise from music and disturbance of
people going to and from the premises. What may appropriate for city centre clubs will cause huge disturbance in a
residential area such as this and is completely unacceptable.

Protection of Children from Harm

Under this category | would again think of disturbance from music noise, and children living in the area who need to
get to sleep well before the proposed closing time of 2am (as indeed | do as well!)

I' will add that | believe ANY licence for music in these premises, even for fewer hours, is incompatible with the
residential area the Cooperage is now in. This application should be refused and alternative use for the historic
building should be found that benefits the local area, instead of detracting from it.

Regards



Page 122

Appendix 22

. [ ; ;
Prout, Frederick Ac ra 20773
From:
Sent: 29 July 2013 15:24
To: Licensing
Subject: Licensing Application 039452 - The Cooperage
Dear Sir

As a private citizen | am greatly concerned by the above application for live music and the serving of alcohol over a
period of 90 hours per week (54%) in this quiet residential area of Plymouth.

In accordance with your requirements, | strongly object to the issue of this license for the following reasons:

a. Prevention of Crime and Disorder. A likely effect of the granting of this license is drunkenness and breaches
of the peace, the usual outcomes of extended licenses for the application period of 15 hours per week-day. |
am sure you will wish to examine with the applicants how they plan to overcome this if they succeed. Excess
consumption of alcohol also inevitably leads to anti-social behaviour, such as damage to cars and disgorging
of stomach contents, effects which are likely to damage the property and living conditions of local residents.
By closing at 2.30am each weekday morning, this will place undue pressure on hard-pressed police, leading
to unnecessary budget pressure on council funds.

b. Public Safety. This will be hugely affected by the granting of this license. Tin Lane is extremely narrow and is
likely to be a major thoroughfare for large number of dispersing clients at the late hour. How will this be
controlled? Over recent years, a number of elderly residents have moved into the blocks of flats. These and
others with a nervous disposition will be extremely concerned by the dangers posed by noisy and drunken
patrons of the Cooperage if they have to gain access to their homes at any time during the dark.

c. The Prevention of Public Nuisance. This is perhaps the greatest element to consider in this application. To
have live music thumping away from 6pm to 2am every day except Sundays, when it will stop at 10pm,
cannot be acceptable in what is now a quiet residential area. This will inevitably lead to sleep disorders in
many residents, putting pressure on the local health facilities. | presume that there will be a ‘no smoking’
policy in the Cooperage, which will mean that smokers will congregate outside in very close vicinity to the
many flats, resulting in considerable noise and passive smoking health issues. The latter can now, of course,
be used in evidence against the business and also the local council in claims for damaged health should it
arise. | am sure that the council would not welcome litigation in this respect should they grant this license.
There is also the case of transport to consider. Streets are narrow around the Cooperage, with extremely
limited parking facilities. Free movement of others will be at risk by illegal parking in large numbers, as well
as taxis trying to disembark their clients at all hours.

d. Protection of Children from Harm. There are many children resident within a few metres of the Cooperage
who are likely to adversely affected by what they see on their doorstep. There is also a local children’s
school which will operate for 5 or 6 hours every weekday during the proposed licensing period. Is this the
correct image to offer children of an impressionable age? These children will also be subject to huge
volumes of cigarette smoke, which is unlikely to enhance their health.

In summary, | trust you will agree that there are massive issues associated with this application, all of which will
require careful consideration. It is not only a question of enormous public nuisance, but important health and safety
issues need to be addressed. When done, | am sure you will consider this application to be against the public good
and therefore reject it.

Yours faithfully



Page 123

Appendix 23

/40/11 & 30032

Prout, Frederick

From:

Sent: 30 July 2013 14:15
To: Licensing
Subject: The Cooperage

To: Plymouth City Council Licensing Authority

From:
(Could you please acknowledge receipt of this email)

Representation re:

134 Vauxhall Street, Barbican, Plymouth, PL4 0DE

Name of applicant: The Cooperage Plymouth Ltd

Application to grant provision of live music Monday to Saturday 6pm to 2am and Sunday 2pm to 10pm,
recorded music Monday to Saturday 11am to 2am and Sunday 11am to 11pm.

Anything of a similar description Monday 6pm to 10.30pm, Tuesday to Saturday 6pm to 2am and Sunday
12 noon to 10.30pm.

Supply of alcohol Monday to Saturday 11am to 2am and Sunday 11am to 11pm.

Hours open to public Monday to Saturday 11am to 2.30am and Sunday 11am to 11.30pm.

I would like to object to the above application and urge you to reject it.
[ strongly believe it will have a detrimental effect on a largely residential area the city council
rightly promotes as being an important and valuable part of Plymouth's heritage.

PUBLIC NUISANCE:

Several late night bars and clubs have opened in this area recently, and the disturbance they already
generate is at an unacceptable level. Allowing one so close to residential buildings to play music all day
and until 2am would make it intolerable. In Discovery Wharf and Century Quay (residential blocks situated
only a few yards away) there would be little escape from the disturbance.

Public nuisance in this area has significantly increased. Tin Lane and Martin Lane -

the narrow, cobbled streets closest to The Cooperage - have become late-night toilets

for drunken revellers, both male and female. Noise from people entering and leaving local bars already
continues into the early hours. Bad language and volume each increase as the evenings progress.

People banned from smoking in public venues congregate on corners and pavements nearby and
frequently drop litter.

When The Cooperage was operating as a club a few years ago, noise from inside could clearly be heard
outside. It’s an ancient building, never intended for use as an entertainment venue.

To extend all this kind of disturbance to 2am, when virtually everyone living in the area is asleep, is
unnecessary and unwanted.

PUBLIC SAFETY / PROTECTION OF CHILDREN:

Groups of intoxicated people leaving various premises in the area often coincide, sometimes

leading to shouting or scuffles. Some elderly residents nearby (including my mother-in-law)

complain that they do not feel safe to venture out in the evenings, particularly at weekends.

Only rarely are police officers seen in this area. I believe that to grant a 2am licence to The Cooperage
1



Page 124

will only increase this kind of anti-social behaviour, especially as late-night drinkers
would leave other clubs and pubs to take advantage of the extra licensing hours, if granted.

Groups of people can frequently be seen wandering around the Barbican and Sutton Harbour with

drinks in their hands, even though large parts of it are designated alcohol-free zones. Assuming they

won't be allowed into The Cooperage while carrying drink, 1 fear there will be a dramatic increase

in bottles and glasses being dropped and smashed nearby. This already happens to some extent.

It puts young children walking in the area at risk of serious injury from stepping on broken glass.

Extra noise generated by The Cooperage and its customers is bound to disturb the sleep of younger children.

SUMMARY:

I am aware that conditions aimed at limiting noise, disturbance and anti-social behaviour can
be imposed on bars and clubs. But if existing bars are currently subject to any such
restrictions, they clearly aren't working. I believe that even the most stringent conditions

will not be sufficient to limit disturbance and anti-social behaviour.

Other areas of the city are available for those who want to drink alcohol and listen to recorded
or live music through the early hours. It would seem rather perverse to grant such a late licence
to a bar that is sited in a largely residential area, adjacent to an historic district of Plymouth.

Although I accept that a balance can be struck between safeguarding residential environments
and providing entertainment in the city, the creeping, cumulative impact of

granting music and late-night drinking licences in this neighbourhood — which is geographically
and culturally separate from the Barbican - must surely be contrary to one of the licensing
authority’s stated aims: ‘to secure the safety and amenity of residential communities. ..’



Page 125

Appendix 24

Plymouth City Council
LICENSING REPRESENTATION FORM

If you wish to make a representation against or in support of any licensing application,
please read the guidance note ‘How to make a licensing representation’ prior to

completing this form.

Please note that a full copy of your representation will be sent to the applicant at any
hearing of this matter.

Section 1: Licence application details

X | wish to object to the following application

Name of applicant (if known) The Cooperage Plymouth Ltd

Premises name and address: 134 Vauxhall Street, Plymouth
PL4 ODE

Which type of application you wish to make your reprmlorﬁét‘gIVED
X Application for a new premises licence PUBLIC PROTECTION SERVICE

P Ay o pEERIC l'Ee".Ee . :
s-Application-forareview-of-a-premises-licence BU'JUL 2613

Section 2: Your personal details

If you are acting as a representative, please go to Sectiob 3

Title; s-Mr— X Mrs -5-Miss-5-Ms5-Other (please state)
Surname: N
Forenames:

Address:

Email:

Telephone:

Representation “The Cooperage” Page 1 0of3



Page 126

You must provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting
from a business)

Section 3: Representative details

If you represent residents or businesses please complete the details below

Name of representative/organisation

Address

Postcode

. Representative of residents association

. Representative of trade/business association
. Ward Councillor

. Other (please specify)

. MP

Section 4: Reason(s) for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must set out the
likely effect of granting the application on the promotion of the four licensing
objectives. Any representations that are considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not

be accepted.

It is important that you set out any personal experiences as these will be considered as
relevant.

Please fill in the reason(s) for your representation in the space provided under each
Licensing Objective it relates to. You need to give as much detail as possible so that the
Licensing Authority can assess the relevance of your representation. Please attach any
supporting documents/further pages as necessary, numbering all additional pages. Try
to be as specific as possible and give examples such as “1 February, I could hear loud
music from the premises between 10pm and 1am. | am concerned that if the premises
opens until 2am that this will cause a nuisance to me and other residents in the street

and will affect my sleep.”

The prevention of crime and disorder

I am concerned about the late night opening until 2am which will inevitably lead to
people having drunk too much around my home in the middle of the night with an
unacceptable level of noise to disturb my sleep. This year there has already been three
break-ins to the garage area of the flats which are next door and damage to several
vehicles. What arrangements are proposed to ensure that the customers are encouraged
to move away from the area quickly? There are also doorways and alleys in the vicinity
which | feel would provide a screen for antisocial behaviour and drug use which should

be policed.

Public safety
My home is in the block of flats next door which are attached to the Cooperage and |

have concerns about the spread of fire should the building catch alight. Where is the
allocated smoking area going to be?
. Representation “The Cooperage” Page 2 of 3



Page 127

There is no parking in the immediate area for pick up by car or taxi and | note that
people spill out into the road from other clubs in the area. Vauxhall Street is a busy road

throughout the day and evening until the early hours.
| also fear for my own personal safety from violent antisocial behaviour when going in

and out of my home.

The prevention of public nuisance

| would like to be assured that my sleep will not be disturbed by loud music and
vibration through the building. What are the plans for sound proofing and preventing the
vibrations travelling through the attached building given the current poor condition of

the fabric of The Cooperage?
My home also provides a garden for “the quiet enjoyment of residents” as stated in our
lease and | would also like assurance that the garden would not be affected by noise or

antisocial behaviour at any time day or night.

| have concerns about the amount of littering in the street around my home including
bottles, glass, cigarette ends and chewing gum. In particular, | would feel threatened by
people loitering by the entrance lobby to my home. Do the applicants have a policy for
keeping the area around the building clean?

I would like to know where the bins are to be stored as | would not like to see more bins
out on the public footpaths and roads. | would also like to be reassured that any bins will

not be emptied at an unsociable hour creating noise.

The protection of children from harm
[ would like to ask what is the policy regarding underage drinking and also drug use.

This is a residential area which consists of families, many of whom have children who |
would not wish to see affected by loutish drunken behaviour.

| ‘hereby declare that all information | have submitted is true and
correct.

Signed: . .
pate: 2494 Al 2ol
NN '

Please send the completed form to

Licensing Department
Plymouth City Council

Civic Centre

Plymouth PL1 2AA

T: 01752 305465

E: licensing@plymouth.gov.uk

Representation “The Cooperage” Page 3 of 3



Page 128

Appendix 25

LICENSING REPRESENTATION FORM
Plymouth City Council

If you wish to make a representation against or in support of any licensing application,
please read the guidance note ‘How to make a licensing representation’ prior to

completing this form.

Please note that a full copy of your representation will be sent to the applicant at any
hearing of this matter.

Section 1: Licence application details

X | wish to object to the following application

Name of applicant (if known) The Cooperage Plymouth Ltd

Premises name and address: 134 Vauxhall Street, Plymouth
PL4 ODE

Which type of application you wish to make your r presentﬂEG 7 D
X Application for a new premises licence PUBLIC PROTECTION SERVICE

s-Applicationto-vary-a-premise licence '
o-Application-for-a-review-of-a premises-licence 30 JUL szt

Section 2: Your personal details

) -
EA'O' ..'g.c.w:\{':..‘. i: ?:a >3 Q
If you are acting as a representative, please go to S];ction_R

Title; X Mr
Surname:
Forenames:

Address:

Email:

Telephone:

Kepresentation “The Cooperage” Page 1 of 10



Page 129

You must provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting
from a business)

Section 3: Representative details

If you represent residents or businesses please complete the details below

Name of representative/organisation

Address

Postcode

. Representative of residents association

. Representative of trade/business association
. Ward Councillor

. Other (please specify)

. MP

Section 4: Reason(s) for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must set out the
likely effect of granting the application on the promotion of the four licensing
objectives. Any representations that are considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not

be accepted.

It is important that you set out any personal experiences as these will be considered as
relevant.

Please fill in the reason(s) for your representation in the space provided under each
Licensing Objective it relates to. You need to give as much detail as possible so that the
Licensing Authority can assess the relevance of your representation. Please attach any
supporting documents/ further pages as necessary, numbering all additional pages. Try
to be as specific as possible and give examples such as “1 February, I could hear loud
music from the premises between 10pm and 1am. | am concerned that if the premises
opens until 2am that this will cause a nuisance to me and other residents in the street

and will affect my sleep.”

The prevention of crime and disorder

The application is for the supply of alcohol from 11am to 2am (to 11pm on Sundays).
This may likely result in anti social behaviour, breaches of the peace and drunkenness in
close proximity to a high density of residential family homes. What steps will be taken to
ensure quiet and orderly dispersal of customers upon leaving? With the intended use of
the venue and its marketing it seems likely that breaches of the peace after customers
leave the premises will occur. Given that the license application is for the supply of
alcohol from 11am through to the early hours of the next morning, these breaches could
occur throughout the day and night all along Vauxhall Street and Sutton Harbour side,
which is being promoted as a family tourist destination.

presentation “The Cooperage” Page 2 of 10



Page 130

What steps will be taken to ensure no underage drinking, no issues with drugs and
ensuring no alcohol abuse in or around the premises?

The Cooperage is being widely advertised on the internet, through its “Facebook” page.
What steps will be taken to avoid ensuing overcrowding? Will the license stipulate a limit
on numbers inside the venue at any one time?

Under the present situation and plans for the area there appears to be no compelling
reason for granting a license for this venue; rather the rejection for this license seems

more justifiable.

Public safety

The Cooperage is situated on a busy road along which traffic to the ferry port is
directed, and which is used by heavy lorries, local buses and tourist coaches as well as
emergency services at all times. The pavements in the area are narrow and not suited to
coping with large numbers likely to occur at dispersal times. There are likely to be
pedestrians being forced on the road in this area.

Pavement outside The Cooperage

This is clearly a public safety issue not just for customers but also for member of the
public passing the venue as well as the passing road traffic. This passing pedestrian and
vehicular traffic can be heavy due at all times as this is also one of the main routes to

the Barbican area.

What steps will be taken to ensure a safe and orderly dispersion of customers? All the
roads surrounding The Cooperage are constrained by double yellow lines or zig-zag
markings on the approach to the pedestrian crossing. There is no available parking in the
immediate vicinity and traffic pulling up outside presents a traffic safety issue.

Representation “The Cooperage” Page 3 of 10



Page 131

Traffic constraints outside The Cooperage

The approaches to this part of Vauxhall Street are defined by 90 degree bends at both
ends and the road curves, obscuring drivers’ sightlines. On approaching the area it is can
be difficult to see the road ahead safely especially if vehicles are dropping off and
picking up. This already occurs outside the nearby “Thirst” premises and the situation
will be made more dangerous with the granting of this license.

Vauxhall Street past The Cooperage, looking south

Representation “The Cooperage” Page 4 of 10



Page 132

VYauxhall Street past The Cooperage, looking north

The Cooperage is an old building. The safety of potential customers in respect of fire
risk, heat and exposure to sound levels is a concern. What measures will be required to
ensure the safety of the customers and general public in the surrounding area? We have
seen that the “Minerva” had to close whilst fireproof paint was applied. Will similar
materials be required for fire proofing?

Air conditioning will need to be installed and kept working so as to ensure minimum heat
build up with adequate ventilation without the need to open doors and windows etc.

Loud noise is now recognised as a health hazard, especially in younger people. What
steps will be taken to ensure no customers or staff member is subjected to noise levels
that are above acceptable safety levels? Such steps should including constant monitoring
and data recording equipment to ensure compliance.

Clearly it will be illegal for smoking to take place within the premises. What steps will
be taken to control smoking areas outside? There are no suitable quiet areas outside The
Cooperage for smokers to congregate without causing a nuisance and possible breaches
of the peace. The Sutton Harbour area is being developed and promoted as a family

tourist area.
Smoking areas in the vicinity may expose visitors of all ages to secondary tobacco smoke

risk.

One issue in both the Barbican and through Vauxhall Street is broken glass from bottles
and glasses taken out of premises and carried until empty then dropped. What measures
will be taken to prevent open bottles and other drinking containers being taken from the
premises? Will the premises be required to use toughened glass and plastic materials as
suggested in Plymouth City Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2011-2014?

Representation “The Cooperage” Page 5 of 10



Page 133

The prevention of public nuisance

Plymouth City Council’s Statement of Licensing Policy 2011-2014 states that applicants
will be expected to demonstrate how they will be good neighbours with local residents.
To date there has been no attempt to communicate with residents in Century Quay,
despite this block of flats being joined to the premises. What steps will the applicant
take to address this issue?

The area around The Cooperage has developed into a major residential area; across the
street is the domestic housing in Howe Street and the flats in Corporation Building. To
the East are the blocks of flats extending around Sutton harbour.

It is estimated that over 130 domestic dwellings are now within 50 metres from The
Cooperage including parts of Looe Street, Howe Street, the “Workmen’s Building” and
Discovery Wharf as well as Century Quay. Most residents are working, many on shift work

or early starts.

The Cooperage and the Workmen’s Building
P nresentation “The Cooperage” Page 6 of 10




Page 134

The Cooperage and Discovery Wharf / Century Quay

The likely effect of The Cooperage’s plans for music for 15 hours a day is to create a
nuisance for all these residents as well as passersby and tourists to the area.

Given that the Licensing Act 2003 has an important role in the prevention of crime and
disorder and public nuisance perpetrated by a minority, then it is believed that the
request for this license as requested is inappropriate for the area that has evolved
around these premises in the past few years, and is still evolving. The hours of opening
are too long and the need to play music for such long hours does not now fit with the
local built environment as it now is. The granting of this license could detrimentally
affect the quality of life of hundreds of people living in the vicinity on a daily and
continual basis.

It is noted that The Cooperage is, with Century Quay, in a building directly adjacent to
the Barbican “Cumulative Effect Area” and will likely add to the problems associated
with that area. As such it is considered that it would be reasonable to treat the premises

as if it were in that area.

Steps must be made to ensure no sound escapes from the venue in any way. The present
glazing is in poor repair and is single glazed. It is suggested that the venue needs to be
triple glazed throughout, all openings will need to be soundproofed and a double
door/lobby system with automatic closures be installed on all exterior doorways. The
ceiling/roof will need to be soundproofed (similar to the requirement for Annabel’s). It
is also suggested that a system of constant sound monitoring is provided to ensure
compliance with this requirement. This is similar to other requirements for premises

nearby.

When the Cooperage was granted earlier licenses the adjoining building was an empty
warehouse. Since 2002 Century Quay has been converted into 40 flats. The buildings are

structurally connected.
= " Representation “The Cooperage” Page 7 of 10



Page 135

The Cooperage and Century Quay connected, Sutton Harbour side

It is known from previous experience that noise and vibration from The Cooperage
transmits through the connecting structure to every one of the forty flats in Century
Quay, despite all other soundproofing requirements. Plymouth City Council’s Statement
of Licensing Policy 2011-2014 refers to vibration. What steps will be put in place to
ensure this is stopped? It is suggested that engineers be consulted to recommend and
then fit some type of “sound and vibration damping” system to the structure on The
Cooperage side to ensure this does not occur. It is strongly suggested that constant

Representation “The Cooperage” Page 8 of 10



Page 136

monitoring and data recording of this potential nuisance is installed to ensure total
compliance.

Bedrooms in Century Quay open onto a garden, which is adjacent and open to the upper
stories and roof top outdoor space of The Cooperage.

Century Quay garden and The Cooperage upper storeys, Discovery wharf in background

This is presently set out as living accommodation. What steps will be taken to ensure
this area does not undergo a change of use? If this area is allowed to be used for
customers then the likely effect will be further nuisance for Century Quay residents. Any
such use by customers should be prohibited.

The extra traffic generated outside the building, including taxis etc. picking up and
dropping off, customers queuing for admittance as well as leaving will create a nuisance
for local residents as well as passing traffic.

The protection of children from harm

The Cooperage’s web presence on “Facebook” suggests that they wish to attract
students, including special student nights. What steps will be taken to protect children
both inside and outside the club from the primary and possible secondary effects of
alcohol, tobacco and drug use?

It is stated that the protection of children from harm includes the protection from
moral, psychological and physical harm. This does not necessarily limit to underage
drinking or activity on the premises. Within the local residences there are children aged

Representation “The Cooperage” Page 9 of 10



Page 137

from small babies upwards. Steps will be need taken to protect these from noise and
vibration leading to broken sleep which may affect their health and education.

The children attending the institutions within the “Treville Street Board School” building
are also close to The Cooperage. It is believed that some of the children attending these
premises will be attracted to the nearby location of The Cooperage. Even if not allowed
entry they will doubtless congregate in the area, as they now do in Bretonside and
around the bus station.

| i, hereby declare that all information | have submitted is
true and carreck.

Signed:

Date: cgﬁbﬁ\:&)\’“\ @_{h\?) _.
\|

Please send the completed form to

Licensing Department
Plymouth City Council

Civic Centre

Plymouth PL1 ZAA

T: 01752 305465

E: licensing@plymouth.gov.uk

Representation “The Cooperage” Page 10 of 10



Page 138

Appendix 26

RECE
PUBLIC RBQTECE'\I/O%ZERVICEN S

3 tJUL 2013

e LT N

9829 v B,

?Q&/ H( x C\em@,{&s

Nresves. ..&o« Munte _amd Qlesls \gw Ha \QuA&ANﬂ"‘D
et e Gac@c,(o.og N =1 W PR O N \ R iy Py 09;3.

_&W\L‘@A}r@\ al. O3ay5.
e c\:yfou-nd".m \DQ“\ﬂé'.'

.@&eoc_n\-xév\ oéj Cricne and wtxmo\e{ .

e aw\@%m sio( o Mumic aad Qe and the

ca oo \ok o& et -

. \oXe, Specing Rovwrs ;| wol\ Sendld
. Socia) \ Acunkean belasiorn, oaad ¥ie M occer

- @vo&omo\}\u} temdealkiaY sieo. \0&\4;}13 M‘A.Qr&s
__oead x\o,.bnbv\'\ﬁﬁsoﬁﬁ(\o\a. 1o Con e c,_c:)ocxl (\\SC-Z\' s\u,@

%@Y e oe \oNne .
Pudalic sa%a\r_b.
D % Raoces O% Ve ‘oed ca.@@u\wj Aurdoer n% (bo,o@\.o_

B¢ o wemdeats) ("\Q,QA—'\(\\:),‘“\% wos an eahsdn Oé
Sevea! undced. \Qewc)« \q-nr\oﬁ:) un do %o,&c/\\s\ %w'e,
oend c&is@us&- Tus \ow\ok{aj sSeems o be W aeed
Oda \Sx .o‘d oo Lk of&” woldd Lo \nee Needed.

Ao be done. (\’\cdc_awx.s X gue vk%k(:e/ \\ra@ e
\0\»&5&«\\3 N \Scsu\eA o ‘o aan Q@@m¥mex\,\f Wlode |
.eQ\r\\-Wa Q\.&,&j , WwCiek uomAé L@)dﬁo @u}' '\

e TR e o el ok |
“There v Adse the Eraolem oé d»'b@e_r‘sou\\ @ao@\g,
coMins, ouk o Yo the =\leek \de ak uelk . Yhe




Page 139

“The @\e,om\-n'on c% Qu\fo\u}, Awmsaaca. .
“The Qooe«ua%e, 1= v e 00.6’/»«\0):3
\Q{%& oot Feant Wo\ades. C@\’\\‘u-cwb Qu—o.»—)\ ’D-basxst
\09\045\ and the Wode c% X)\o.\rs o@@oox\& ©on

Vo Ball B, Lo e aovoe 0}3 e Musie  Jenuens
\\(\a,t) Wl Bose - @u,\* wo oe(a Bocxl Souwne (\gcoo%céxbt
.\\/\;,5 Ve e dnedad \03 \Qo;\\cl\'v\i) \'x\%g)e_c}c«s\ Yo

@a@ e nose dowsa Lo e Mt eced widlh ww
e o.@@ro@n'cﬁe, Ade d\nds .

There s alto the aulsanece o& Qe@@\a_ ks ida
_%?’\o\é&«\b\ ek wolea \e,c-_oluxs me;'\«\.j Yne \oaen
Aear by cos oo ‘ovek o &c\( e e a_o\-\'olv\-\'eni

o‘% SQQQICU\

/\\'\.a_ ch\ce&\'\éﬁv\ o& Q\/\\\AX@\ <
’/\\/\é—:) k»->C>»(\\’ “\'b Q&o %Ma{\_\ (\L‘be.‘\»g 5 \(\m &O
Treie & also e @rdnlen o% Fgedite, walh Lo,

\ D Y
Mos Ao k\fmi e ‘o CO()E, N '

;"3 \(\0(\)9, ot these siechons SN e &a\ghﬁ

u}\,\ra COﬂc;\AQJGJ‘\\'{o\\ ,




Page 140

Appendix 27

LICENSING o S

REPRESENTATION FORM k=
PLYMOUTH

Loy COUNCH

If you wish to make a representation against or in support of any licensing application, please read

the guidance note ‘How to make a licensing representation’ prior to completing this form.
Please note that a full copy of your representation will-be-sent to-the applicant at any-hearing of

Section I: Licence application details
I wish to object to the following application [ | wish to support the following application

Nume o wpkart Woown) The  (0p0rage  Plumpush Ll
Premises name and address CDOO&(‘Q;,’-V OC, T'\ne\ (@]

\ el Gz Boag b "(-Postcode‘ PL ik 00k

Which type of application you wish to make your representation about!

MApplication for a new premises licence
[J Application to vary a premise licence
[J Application for a review of a premises licence

Section 2: Your personal details
If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3
Title E{ Mr 0 Mrs O Miss O Ms O Other (please state)

Surname Forenames

Address o
Postcode T

Email . Telephone T

You must provide your tuil resiaential address (or business address if you are objecting from 2
business)

Section 3: Representative details

If you represent residents or businesses please complete the details below
Name of representative/organisation

Address

 Postcode

Version! April 2012 Not profeccively marked



Page 141

I am

[0 Representative of residents association [ Representative of trade/business association
[ Ward Councillor [0 Other (please specify)

O ™mpP

Section 4: Reason(s) for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must set out the likely effect
of granting the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives. Any representations
that are considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not be accepted.

It is important that you set out any personal experiences as these will be considered as relevant.

Please fill in the reason(s) for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to. You need to give as much detail as possible so that the Licensing Authority
can assess the relevance of your representation. Please attach any supporting documents/further
pages as necessary, humbering all additional pages. Try to be as specific as possible and give
examples such as “| February, | could hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and lam.
| am concerned that if the premises opens until 2am that this will cause a nuisance to me and
other residents in the street and will affect my sleep.”

The prevenfion of crime and disorder

For example evidence of anti-social behaviour, police incidents
I would Just b‘}% ?0) nt to the di ecHion o f
cotallishing  « plon  to auiWy disperse intoy)catel (deank)
custowmens ';J'(\ adph d o X ‘\r>o(".|q behax/;our,

Public safety
For example alterations to the premises, capacity limits

x Given  the @M‘ae Capoen T of + :
10 the warvrow Qe&as»tf\aﬂ's quess/?afvemgnt, Z
o concerwned  dhox  gueuing and dispersion  will
odloce - safe-dciving on 'Vc?ulxl«mﬂ Sereet, On the sewme
Sbbue-y there are n% tagyy ranks of d@p—oﬁz ,Qozln-(- ne Q'rij'
This ontern  beowes b";g%ex wWhen ons decd iy Fha+
the street [povement capatity has <o be shared ;s th
the necsd op@@—t;r&j lofah,(—(&(b “7h, rs+Y ‘

" b, ity preution st be medexo avid smokizy od
UStowmers to GA//@»‘ -headth (W\A sa-‘e:\:a’)ci residents
omd  pedestrnans

V.2 May 2013



Page 142

The prevention of public nuisance

For example noise disturbance, littering

¥ The Coopergae’s cui\ﬂ(émf te Contury Oway amy fes‘:ég,wb Sfqte
1 Le} " @) S} )
thot the hase sounds would trawmenmit fhrou(,jrh-ﬂ@ SHUCture to

i ) 1t _hard € seee;p-
.k i;éi E«@Z }z a z»%e bmémncxj thot .f@_ces +he l‘vmofpcc/t of
; guﬂ 3 P afe buoted, | feef i e unaaepfabﬂlo
dor thgs" ared o be used at all timeq as some residonts work
The protection of children from harm mghf shifts” Cas iy dlamce ). Aleo #4e

For example underage sales, exposure to certain performancgj ;w +hi 5 bc‘éo"a ,5 110“{‘{ éP
’Lef»f dosed <o ovord Soumd

lansmig,

S — @b

| hereby declare that all information | have submitted is true

ana correct.

Signed .Date Ao }Q’,}— /2_(3\5 B

Please send the completed form to

Licensing Department
Plymouth City Council

Civic Centre

Plymouth PL1 2AA

T: 01752 305465

E'licensi h.gov.uk

\ O GQ{\(Q,(\V\QA that c@ewg (e,ag)edczua the
A . 14
GH{D{;‘)C&’\’Q/L ovxe»s> wi L be vaa noiSy W,\wr\ fjecww% the
plewmises . { thacedore nsrler the opem howts e
o bix efaaam&eéi C’»SPQQ\CJ’% &um\f\a w‘ee\(&ha&



Page 143

Appendix 28

LICENSING
REPRESENTATION FORM

PLYMOUTH

CILTY COUNCIL

If you wish to make a representation against or in support of any licensing application, please read

the guidance note ‘How to make a licensing representation’ prior to completing this form.

Please note that a full copy of your representation will be sent to the applicant at any hearing of
this matter.

Section |: Licence application details
I wish to object to the following application [ | wish to support the following application

Name of applicant (if known)
Premises name and address Th e L ses (M
N Peval ron—y L o Postcode e . ‘Lé'

Which type of application you wish to make your representation about?

O Application for a new premises licence RECEIVED
PUBLIC PROTECTION SERVICE

Application to vary a premise licence

Q/Application for a review of a premises licence
3+ JUL 203
Section 2: Your personal details g1 -
If you are acting aspa representative, please go to Section 3 RAD, &'c':\"fm'cpl"} J
Title O Mr [@Mrs O Miss [0 Ms O Other (please state) o
Surname " Forenames -
Address o B
o Postcode
Email Telephang =

You must provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting from a
business)

Section 3: Representative details

If you represent residents or businesses please complete the details below
Name of representative/organisation

Address

"Postcode



Page 144

| am

[J Representative of residents association [ Representative of trade/business association
J Ward Councillor [ Other (please specify)

0O MP

Section 4: Reason(s) for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must set out the likely effect
of granting the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives. Any representations
that are considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not be accepted.

It is important that you set out any personal experiences as these will be considered as relevant.

Please fill in the reason(s) for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to. You need to give as much detail as possible so that the Licensing Authority
can assess the relevance of your representation. Please attach any supporting documents/further
pages as necessary, numbering all additional pages. Try to be as specific as possible and give
examples such as “| February, | could hear loud music from the premises between [0pm and [am.
| am concerned that if the premises opens until 2am that this will cause a nuisance to me and
other residents in the street and will affect my sleep.”

The prevention of crime and disorder

For example evidence of. anti-social behavuour police incidents

L—l&m—ijigcq l(m/% \N MY a@resrow THY e So¥ MC
py 2o u/\/ele“ﬁ ﬂo\Zm(lrfC._ Tie My T C/o\«cz,._.o &
Qm%mf@ 87 D1scadSions 11eTh T el oS [ A<
DPOLensT 13 Wt To g Ak Covv Vi TS ¥ @ otH
L OKS (oIS T e mot) e [ CHERICE

o oL 7 !
Public safety

For example alterations to the premises, capacity limits




Page 145

The prevention of public nuisance
For example noise disturbance, littering

No st Por 6t @ IT e FroT EXCLSs & N 1ges
(e, Crilep PReflLatS @ L{cot?d Suheud> (ot B

G 2asTED LT PRO“Q’SS(O#’“’ S@onlp("ieofu-sq
YAS BN ANDTpa e A Temss |

The protection of children from harm

For example underage sales, exposure to certain performances

, hereby declare that all information | have submitted is true

Date

Please send the completed form to

Licensing Department
Plymouth City Council
Civic Centre
Plymouth PLI 2AA

T: 01752 305465

E: licensing@plymouth.gov.uk



Page 146

Appendix 29
/! } —3 07 .
Prout, Frederick flign . = RIOTIY
From:
Sent: 30 July 2013 18:54
To: Licensing
Subject: The Cooperage, Application for Licence

Dear Sir,
We wish to object to the application by The Cooperage for the licence they have applied for in the following

terms:

Cooperage (The)

134 Vauxhall Street, Barbican, Plymouth, PL4 0DE
Name of applicant: The Cooperage Plymouth Ltd

Application to grant provision of live music Monday to Saturday 6pm to 2am and Sunday 2pm to 1 Opm,
recorded music Monday to Saturday 11am to 2am and Sunday 11am to 11pm.

Anything of a similar description Monday 6pm to 10.30pm, Tuesday to Saturday 6pm to 2am and Sunday 12
noon to 10.30pm.

Supply of alcohol Monday to Saturday 11am to 2am and Sunday 11am to 11pm.

Hours open to public Monday to Saturday 11am to 2.30am and Sunday 11am to 11.30pm.

o Application received: 4 July 2013
e Last date for representations: 1 August 2013

We make this representation as residents.
We are currently renting apartment and are about to complete on the purchase of this

apartment.

Reasons for representation
I set out below the likely effect of granting the application on the promotion of the four licencing objectives

as follows:

The prevention of crime and disorder

The Cooperage is in an area of Plymouth which is predominantly residential. The granting of the licence
would inevitably mean large numbers of people congregating in this area who have been drinking which of
its very nature implies rowdy and disruptive behaviour and a very increased risk of criminal damage to
property, cars and boats. In addition such behaviour is intimidating and threatening to residents gaining
access to their properties, and to other passers by. Ifthe club closes at 2.30 am then such behaviour will

continue into the early hours.



Page 147

We consider that the “alleys™ around The Cooperage are potential areas for Anti-Social and Criminal
behaviour to breed. We also consider these alleys to be difficult areas to police.

There are already people trying to sleep rough there, but the very secretive nature of these alleys could lead
to all sorts.

In our view, there are sufficient areas of the Barbican where this type of outlet can be found and used and
we are sure that there are plenty of Crime and Disorder issues in those areas. Therefore it seems crazy to
potentially destroy a quiet corner of the Barbican and to encourage problems into what is currently quite a
“safe haven”.

Yes< we want to protect our local vicinity, but surely it is in the interests of the Council Authorities to retain

some ‘“‘quiet corners”.

Public Safety
As with the points above, we are very concerned about our own safety AND the safety of our own children

as we come and go from our building.

Our main routes to Discovery Wharf, from virtually all directions are right past The Cooperage and we feel
that this will be very intimidating and potentially frightening. Another concern is the provision of a
smoking area and whether this would be on the Sutton Harbour side which would again lead to large
numbers of people congregating in a relatively small space, and the effect of passive smoking on the
residents and the smoke penetrating properties.

Again, as with the above, this corner of the Barbican needs little Policing — if this plan goes ahead the Police
and Public Order enforcers will be stretched all along the Barbican.

It would seem to make sense to keep this corner better protected for Residential and “light entertainment™ —

ie. the odd restaurant.

The prevention of public nuisance
Not only would this corner of the Barbican become exposed to some of the Anti-Social behaviour that other

parts of the Barbican have to put up with, but NOISE impact is also particularly worrying.

The noise levels of any NEW activities such as Live Bands at The Cooperage are bound to impact upon the
local residents. I cannot speak for those in Century Quay, although one can only imagine that with them
sharing an adjoining wall it will be dreadful, however for Discovery Wharf (or other residential units) it is
inconceivable that noise would be contained within The Cooperage building itself. Loud noise from a
nightclub until as late as 2.30 am with large numbers of people leaving the building as set out above,

and increased traffic caused by taxis would mean that residents would no longer have the benefit of 'quiet
enjoyment' of their properties to which they are entitled.

As we have said, we are in the throes of buying the property we are renting but we will think again if this
goes ahead.

The protection of children from harm
Our “children” are young adults, but I am still concerned about us living so close to such a potential Crime

and Anti-Social hot spot.

It is assumed that adequate measures would be put in place to ensure that no minor gained access to the
premises but children living in the vicinity are likely to be affected by the issues set out under the three
headings as above leading to the potential for fear from the behaviours outlined and also to lack to sleep.

hereby declare that all the information I have submitted is true and correct.



Page 148

Appendix 30

From:

Sent: 31 July 2013 12:58

To: Licensing

Subject: Cooperage Licence-Late objection to Alcohol/Music Licence [Protective Marking:
PROTECT]

Importance: High

Dear Sir/Madam,

During a walk yesterday evening, | noted a sign on the door of the empty Cooperage building
sited on Vauxhall St.

This proposes an application for a licence to sell alcohol and play music till 2 am.

This proposal would have a serious affect on the local residents in Vauxhall St, How St, Century
Quay etc. Not only from a noise pollution level but also with the consequences of anti social
behaviour post 2 am. We already have 2 clubs in the area (Thirst & The Dairy) and don’t need a
third.

| oppose this application most vigorously.

Yours Faithfully



Page 149

Appendix 31

LICENSING
REPRESENTATION FORM

PLYMOUTH .

CITY COUNCIL

If you wish to make a representation against or in support of any licensing application, please read
the guidance note ‘How to make a licensing representation’ prior to completing this form.

Please note that a full copy of your representation will be sent to the applicant at any hearing of
ithis matter. : : :

;?(tion I: Licence application details
I wish to object to the following application [ | wish to support the following application

Name of applicant (if known) -—‘T_\E_ CGO P ROGE ka Mo T By

Premises name and address |2 L \JAuXHALL Sﬂéﬁ'l_
Postcode PLH— ODE

Which type of application you wish to make your representation about?
Application for a new premises licence
[J Application to vary a premise licence

[J Application for a review of a premises licence

Section 2: Your personal details
If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3
Title L1 Mr [J Mrs [J Miss [J Ms [0 Other (please state)

Surname Forenames
Address

Postcode
Email Telephone

You must provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting from a
business)

Section 3: Representative details

If you represent residents or businesses please complete the details below

Name of representative/organisationcoud\xc/\ LLOR IP:NB —‘\’\I‘: By d
Address

~ Postcode



Page 150

I'am

[ Representative of residents association U] Representative of trade/business association
Ward Councillor [ Other (please specify)

O MP

Section 4: Reason(s) for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must set out the likely effect
of granting the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives. Any representations
that are considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not be accepted.

It is important that you set out any personal experiences as these will be considered as relevant.

Please fill in the reason(s) for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to. You need to give as much detail as possible so that the Licensing Authority
can assess the relevance of your representation. Please attach any supporting documents/further
pages as necessary, numbering all additional pages. Try to be as specific as possible and give
examples such as “| February, | could hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and |am.
I am concerned that if the premises opens until 2am that this will cause a nuisance to me and
other residents in the street and will affect my sleep.”

The prevention of crime and disorder

For example evidence of anti-social behaviour, police incidents

Concerns have been raised, in regard to the Cooperage web page that leads me to draw the
conclusion that the intended use for this venue is as a late night music venue, together with the
sale of alcohol. This together with the application for late night opening till 2am will | believe
lead to the inevitable resulting, drunkenness, anti- social behaviour and breaches of the peace.
This will occur in extreme close proximity to residential family homes. Residents have

contacted me to raise all these concerns.

Public safety

For example alterations to the premises, capacity limits
Residence have raised concerns relating to fire safety, crowd dispersal, late night sound
limiters, temperature control to retain sound within the building without resorting to open

doors or windows. What is the proposed plan for an allocated smoking area. What will be the

venues total capacity numbers?

What overall noise level measures are going to be put in place to allow environmental services

to deal swiftly and effectively with any breaches?



Page 151

The prevention of public nuisance

For example noise disturbance, littering
The Cooperage has a direct building connection to the residential properties next door,
residents will require some strong assurances that sound proofing is to be used that will result
in no transference of sound or vibration of low frequency that can be experienced by residence
in these properties. What is the proposed plan to deal with the increase of taxi picking up and
dropping off residents in such close proximity to residential homes? The requested times for
opening are not compatible with this residential area, the residents would be asking for a
much earlier closing time should this licence be granted.

The protection of children from harm

For example underage sales, exposure to certain performances

The proposed new applicant is not required to consult with local residents, I feel this would be
best practise to overcome the lack of information regarding how they propose to manage
underage patrons gaining access to this venue or their policy regarding the serving of

intoxicated patrons. What would be the policy to overcome the sale or use of drugs?

I _LA{\) I U ﬁﬁl Q , hereby declare that all information | have submitted is true

and correct.

Signed 3@,‘,\3\&%‘0&% Date '7 — {)——\'A g\if — 20 [5

Please send the completed form to

Licensing Department
Plymouth City Council

Civic Centre

Plymouth PLI 2AA

T: 01752 305465

E: licensing@plymouth.gov.uk




Page 152

Appendix 32

LICENSING Fh o

REPRESENTATION FORM oy
PLYMOUTH

CITY COUNCIL

If you wish to make a representation against or in support of any licensing application, please read
the guidance note ‘How to make a licensing representation’ prior to completing this form.

Please note that a full copy of your representation will be sent to the applicant at any hearing of
this matter.

Section I: Licence application details

L] I wish to object to the following application  [J | wish to support the following application

Name of applicant (if known)

/R 4 l/ﬂvXHr?r,A_ T
'POStCOdeﬂL(F AXE

Premises name and address

Which type of application you wish to make your representation about?RECEIVED
O Application for a new premises licence PUBLIC PROTECTION SERVICE

O Application to vary a premise licence

[0 Application for a review of a premises licence 26 JUL 2013

Section 2: Your personal details ERIQ. i

If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3
Title [J Mr [J Mrs [0 Miss [J Ms [0 Other (please state)

Surname " Forenames
o

Address

T ~ Postcode

Email Telephone

You must provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting from a
business)

Section 3: Representative details

If you represent residents or businesses please complete the details below

f tative/ isati b0 O
Name (o) represen ative organlsa 1on C L«L\/Q Q?(_jé /l/l ¢ DDN 1

Add . O '
N AN 2 cuTy ACPH, tk?c_”‘/f—ﬂ/“
ostcode 2

F FPri 1AA.

Version| April 2012 Not protectively marked




Page 153

I am

[ Representative of residents association O Representative of trade/business association
EFWard Councillor O Other (please specify)

O MP

Section 4: Reason(s) for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must set out the likely effect
of granting the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives. Any representations
that are considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not be accepted.

It is important that you set out any personal experiences as these will be considered as relevant.

Please fill in the reason(s) for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to. You need to give as much detail as possible so that the Licensing Authority
can assess the relevance of your representation. Please attach any supporting documents/further
pages as necessary, numbering all additional pages. Try to be as specific as possible and give
examples such as “| February, | could hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and lam.
| am concerned that if the premises opens until 2am that this will cause a nuisance to me and
other residents in the street and will affect my sleep.”

The prevention of crime and disorder
For Iexarhﬁl? gvidéngfe of anti-social behaviour, police incidents
D osiclort cone rra o legers Mot oA e hy enl re [aliIn
c ke Mgl ALitg Crom At A <)
[Nzl el cros RSrcAl D) Mo L R &(\/:z] o dd (<
Lo _oletanleond, VDo lire 05, d—/d*_é/\zﬁ_ cAact oY
Qe Lo =Socrec  Loph it G

Public safety

For example alterations to the premises, capacity limits

ég&&éezxzés hcea Ryxprennod Com m A cobde* /Al

iqnb O fhe 74(& PP ce L2 FZQ & ng;égg Ce~O i in_ L4
Sttt - Nt Ny Pl e on_ o d A 2 o /Ha Sﬁz . 2/&4&
otttz (o ppq cp/mo S2R & cede i &y At s2142 DR
TRl (DI DS comst cond clispoial s also

L ettt o Corrq o




Page 154

The prevention of public nuisance

For example noise disturbance, littering

ASISe polfichardvcaca jrove  IZ.q /"—né_ﬁ d Lo cts Ce clo ¢ /5780
m /Sho ﬁmpp&sode/LQ/M Mé: %,v/ﬁq

e D S AL yzi ;
Sl (//wc- e R ey o~ o 5 %4 Wu—"«—kvt 7SR uch—fﬂzm

PO (p RS0 r KOs LB ) I i fl e I PO L D FRo éwd,/&g _

N sise AsLenan m/_pé-fv'ocz o fo2e QS A0S g 04 o

The protection of children from harm
For example underage sales, exposure to certain performances

SNee o 20 pA' e £7a M/_‘*? [He /z_,(,}-é. A o 15N
_Q«:'&_C—.«&Q/:é_e_w—(; s el Fetrrc0a ¢ d D G22en

AT TN AT DE T AL SO G A I Lo el S5
2 LD . - Loy AU =GR Pl

ﬁ/‘/‘-e/o MO //'I/é/‘(‘ﬁ/ém /—L
7 Ae Lz Pcec <Y /’-34.15;::7134 )QCO/;é; Pq ce LA LA/?oLzL_/jéq

S i S LMC—Q ’L_/&/\</‘ K)szechg)-e,c 4—}7‘”0/( QLL//C/"\Q,,

| ,,46 /7¢ DW <./%/ , hereby declare that all information | have submitted is true

and correct.

Signed « . & pire pNop ec S D 250/ 7] ToiF

Please send the completed form to

Licensing Department
Plymouth City Council
Civic Centre
Plymouth PL1 2AA

T: 01752 305465

E: licensing@plymouth.gov.uk

I Cei S et a1 y :
| | R TS+ clesr £ /CA-QQ/)<(_/ S20 g S e S
e fFIN o e ploct o cm@ (Pt cey 2_94/7//3
/%c{,? BOS /Ao 745 co £ /L </~ /LLQQAJ AP @ X R0/ Ort O
P rrsgmmed ] e pPrecBle B0 ol RIS, 1y g S

-f/i4f«/mcgqﬂ 67%(,4_@47 L? -3 C’Z/c_,,/h./l\j AL o & it i O
(P D 206/7/ 43

V.2 May 2013



Page 155

Appendix 33

LICENSING v
REPRESENTATION FORM Ty

PLYMOUTH

CHIY COUNGCI

If you wish to make a representation against or in support of any licensing application, please read
the guidance note t ke a licensing representation’ prior to completing this form.

Please note that a full copy of your representation will be sent to the applicant at any hearing of
this matter.,

Section |: Licence application details
IB/Iwish to object to the following application [ | wish to support the following application

Name of applicant (if known) THe Cooferabte POMouTH LD

Premises name and address | é\_\_ VPI.UX AL “M
Postcode P\-J-l— ODE

Which type of application you wish to make your refresentatio ; D
[ Application for a new premises licence PUBLIC PROTECTION SERVICE

OJ Application to vary a premise licence '
i : o - 1 AUG 203
L] Application for a review of a premises licence

Section 2: Your personal details ’ ______

If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3
Title [B/Mr 00 Mrs O Miss [J Ms [ Other (please state)

Surname ~ Forenames

Address | -
Postcode

Email Telephone R

You must provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting from a
business)

Section 3: Representative details

If you represent residents or businesses please complete the details below
Name of representative/organisation

Address

Postcode



Page 156

| am

[J Representative of residents association [0 Representative of trade/business association
[0 Ward Councillor [0 Other (please specify)

O Mmp

Section 4: Reason(s) for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must set out the likely effect
of granting the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives. Any representations
that are considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not be accepted.

It is important that you set out any personal experiences as these will be considered as relevant.

Please fill in the reason(s) for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to. You need to give as much detail as possible so that the Licensing Authority
can assess the relevance of your representation. Please attach any supporting documents/further
pages as necessary, numbering all additional pages. Try to be as specific as possible and give
examples such as “| February, | could hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and lam.
| am concerned that if the premises opens until 2am that this will cause a nuisance to me and
other residents in the street and will affect my sleep.”

The prevention of crime and disorder

For example evidence of anti-social behaviour, police incidents

T APPERZS TUAT TUE WIRDED OSE TBR TS Vinve (S Ash WARE NGUT
MUSLC VIEWDE, WM SAVE OF AUDMoL . TUERE \S LSO Ay APPLLCARON
TR A LG MUT PN TULL. LAsn W W, no S5 Hed bo

Ow\hrSO(_nQ, LRV, urbaleRnes &S, Bieacinen S g oo

WS W Caow Ovopw\&m T yaiag Lot N reMAR Tl

.

4y

Public safety

For example alterations to the premises, capacity limits
A sM@mad i OBuR 8}58\»6&0&% SN
@pm& mmwm NG WL S0ued be

COMrBALR LA QN (2 4o \nramsS, Aoos e

MWk M&gjmo\ 2 W one prw%za\ vwbe
UWnkied 19 aadeS A re Wesik cod Sy 7

Whal leveds egf noLSE. WA be. alswed /co:\swlz»u\ﬂ e

CADse. PiOKaSoy Fo VasTdeunal. Propain




Page 157

The prevention of public nuisance

For example noise disturbance, littering

Due tothe Cooppege’ laghon nose 1erais W e
Sork e ah \ard YRy iy Grea. Nase \@yods VL
b0 _Oxomonced GI i tune) wn eamwfmm\\
Mo S ux(aweor om\%\x\ 19t R {oeds m&l&w&

laemwﬂ_/ _%__
CRet~ & Sy Ly M\M NIV

RN Coudsy GO

The protection of children from harm

For example underage sales, exposure to certain performances

e won ACpe ) &m&b@mqm&&om&v\d\m

loeaQ oS death - thare (s 00 smehion onloy Bren
A G, O¢

[, no\(cuu md%e chmm@ Che. SSZVW\R S\ u\’w\cqied?

m Whgly 8 M—ML@@_QVW m,&kd&d_ﬂﬁ

I ' __, hereby declare that all information | have submitted is true

and correct,

Signed }359_22102}[\’5 o

Please send the completed form to

Licensing Department
Plymouth City Council
Civic Centre
Plymouth PL1 2AA

T: 01752 305465

E: licensi lymo



Page 158

Appendix 34

LICENSING
REPRESENTATION FORM

%

S 2 7

=3
PLYMOUTH

CITYY. COUNGIL

If you wish to make a representation against or in support of any licensing application, please read
the guidance note ‘How to make a licensing representation’ prior to completing this form.
Please note that a full copy of your representation will be sent to the applicant at any hearing of

this matter.

Section |: Licence application details

N/I wish to object to the following application [ | wish to support the following application

Name of applicant (if known) ///1 £ CooP FRAGE

I/PL\ /Mo (T D

Premises name and addresi 124 JAavXrALL SyreeT—

Postcode

PLy BDE

Which type of application you wish to make your representation about?

IS/Application for a new premises licence
O Application to vary a premise licence

O Application for a review of a premises licence

Section 2: Your personal details
If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3
Title [S/Mr [0 Mrs O Miss [J Ms O Other (please state)

Surname Forenames
Address

S Postcode
Email Telephone

RECEIVED
PUBLIC PROTECTION SERVICE

01 AUG 2013

--------------------------------------

You must provide your tull residential address (or business address if you are objecting from a

business)

Section 3: Representative details

If you represent residents or businesses please complete the details below

Name of representative/organisation

Address o

Postcode




Page 159

I am

[J Representative of residents association 0] Representative of trade/business association
[0 Ward Councillor O Other (please specify)

O MP

Section 4: Reason(s) for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must set out the likely effect
of granting the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives. Any representations
that are considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not be accepted.

It is important that you set out any personal experiences as these will be considered as relevant.

Please fill in the reason(s) for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to. You need to give as much detail as possible so that the Licensing Authority
can assess the relevance of your representation. Please attach any supporting documents/further
pages as necessary, numbering all additional pages. Try to be as specific as possible and give
examples such as “| February, | could hear loud music from the premises between 10pm and |am.
I am concerned that if the premises opens until 2am that this will cause a nuisance to me and
other residents in the street and will affect my sleep.”

The prevention of crime and disorder

For example evidence of anti-social behaviour, police incidents

Public safety

For example alterations to the premises, capacity limits

-
4_,_.__ﬁ-,_,-_‘KLE:)SE__SE:E__AIT_&Qﬂﬁb FOoRM S




Page 160

The prevention of public nuisance

For example noise disturbance, littering

H\EASE SEF  AThawcies  FORMS

The protection of children from harm

For example underage sales, exposure to certain performances

4
ijLEﬁSE See ATThacneD FfoRMS

I . hereby declare that all information | have submitted is true

and correct.

Sgned pxe 30/7//3

Please send the coréﬁleted form to

Licensing Department
Plymouth City Council
Civic Centre
Plymouth PLI 2AA

T: 01752 305465

E: licensing@plymouth.gov.uk



Page 161

LICENCE REPRESENTATION AGAINST THE
COOPERAGE

The prevention of crime and disorder

I believe this is a new license for the supply of alcohol
from the hours of 11am — 2am.

I am a resident located next to the premises and I am
concerned about the effect this will have with antisocial
behaviour and drunkenness especially after closing time.

Public safety

The Cooperage building is located on a main road with a
narrow footpath outside the front. This poses a safety risk
to the customers at dispersal times.

There are double yellow lines on the road and therefore
there will be no adequate provisions for taxis or for
parking.

My other concern is this is an old building. Will there be
enough contingencies in place for dealing with fire and
evacuation given the fact it is located on a main road and
that the building is structurally joined to our building?

Page 1/2



Page 162

The prevention of public nuisance

There are approximately over 120 domestic dwellings
within 50 metres of the Cooperage this would include
Howe street, Looe street, Discovery Wharf and Century
Quay which is structurally connected to the Cooperage.

My concern is the time span of long hours of music
emitting from the Cooperage.

There also appears to be no adequate provisions for
smokers as there are no quiet areas outside the building.

The protection of children from harm

There are children within the local residences from
toddler upwards. The noise level and breach of peace
after dispersal might impact on their sleep and may affect
their wellbeing.

Page 2/2



Be

Page 163

Appendix 35

LICENSING ”UBUchECEJ VED
REPRESENTATI Fom TN s,

6 o5 LYMOUTH.
IS CITY COUNCIL
AQ
If you wish to make a representation W.pf any licensing appli
the guidance note ‘How to make a licensing representation Er‘for-tqgomple ing this form
Please note that a full copy of your representation will be sent to .. ant at any hearing of

this matter.

Section I: Licence application details
[T I wish to object to the following application [ 1 wish to support the following application

Name of applicant (if known)

Premises name and address l
(OCPERAGE P

Which type of application you wish to make your representation about?

A Application for a new premises licence
[J Application to vary a premise licence
[J Application for a review of a premises licence

Section 2: Your personal details
If you are acting as a representative, please go to Section 3
Title [J Mr [ Mrs [0 Miss OJ Ms 2 Other (please state)

Surname - Forenames

Address S

o “Postcode )
o - “Telephone

You must provide your full residential address (or business address if you are objecting from a
business)

Section 3: Representative details
If you represent residents or businesses please complete the details below

Name of representative/organisation

Address

Postcode

Version | April 2012



Page 164

lam

L1 Representative of residents association [J Representative of trade/business association
[J Ward Councillor [J Other (please specify)

O MP

Section 4: Reason(s) for representation

Under the Licensing Act 2003, for a representation to be relevant it must set out the likely effect
of granting the application on the promotion of the four licensing objectives. Any representations
that are considered to be frivolous or vexatious will not be accepted.

It is important that you set out any personal experiences as these will be considered as relevant.

Please fill in the reason(s) for your representation in the space provided under each Licensing
Objective it relates to. You need to give as much detail as possible so that the Licensing Authority
can assess the relevance of your representation. Please attach any supporting documents/further
pages as necessary, numbering all additional pages. Try to be as specific as possible and give
examples such as “| February, | could hear loud music from the premises between | Opm and lam.
I am concerned that if the premises opens until 2am that this will cause a nuisance to me and
other residents in the street and will affect my sleep.”

The prevention of crime and disorder
For example evidence of anti-social behaviour, police incidents

Public safety
For example alterations to the premises, capacity limits




Page 165

The prevention of public nuisance

For example noise disturbance, littering

NaOse dgé:\:gc:bG\nCQ (/\,\(“e*o\c&uy (zcgm__k
Q’)&C‘Mbg‘i;‘migi*gcﬁg»-_~

iﬂa@gﬁ e LD% _ﬁﬁ

The protection of children from harm
For example underage sales, exposure to certain performances

hereby declare that all information | have submitted is true

and correct.

_S_i_gned Date /8*0&*—— [&

e

Please send the completed form to

Licensing Department
Plymouth City Council
Civic Centre
Plymouth PLI 2AA

T: 01752 305465

E: licensing@glymouth.gov.uk



Page 166

This page is intentionally left blank



	Agenda
	5 COOPERAGE, 134 VAUXHALL STREET, PLYMOUTH - GRANT OF PREMISES LICENCE

